Uintah School District
Vernal, Utah

These are the minutes from the October 7, 2020 Work Session of the Uintah School District Board of
Education. The meeting was held at Eagle View Elementary, in the Auditorium at 3:30 pm.

Board Members Present: Kurt Case, Sarah Lamb, Robin McClellan, Harlan “Scoot” Wilkins, and Dave

Chivers

Others Present: Superintendent Dr. Rick Woodford, Business Administrator Jason Johnson, and others.

1. Welcome/Called to Order: President Case Time Stamp (0:42)

2. Reverence: Kent Mansfield

3. Book Study, Chapter 10, Coming to Order, The New Team: Reorganizing the School Board — Robin
McClellan Time Stamp (2:30)
In the book study, several items were discussed pertaining to training, having great representation via
various committees and teamwork.

4. POLICY REVISIONS Time Stamp (23:10)

A.

Policy 007.0815 Home and Dual Enrollment second reading — Julie Wilde, Student Services
Director

Julie reiterated that students in grades 9-12 who are being homeschooled or attending UON will
need to wait for the trimester break before re-enrolling in brick and mortar. This change offers
less interruption to an existing classroom and provides the re enrolling student an opportunity to
have the greatest success. Those students in grades K-8 can re-enroll at any time.

Policy 007.0135 Immunization first reading — Julie Wilde Time Stamp (26:05)

Mrs. Wilde would like to make a revision to this policy to align with the state recommendations.
By law we are able to adjust the verbiage of this policy for better clarity. Julie will make this
change.

Policy 007.0615 Extracurricular Activity Travel first reading — Julie Wilde Time Stamp (28:42)

Julie shared that students in grades K-5 will have 1 chaperone per 10 students. Those students in
grades 6-12 will have 1 chaperone per 15 students if students are all of the same gender. For
grades 6-12, If both genders of students are traveling then there will be 1 female and 1 male
chaperone per 15 students.

Policy 001.0300 Policies and Procedures for Indian Education Pertaining to Section 7003 and
7004 of the Impact Aid Program first and second reading — Jason Johnson, Business
Administrator Time Stamp ( 30:16)

Jason stated there are no changes to this policy. Each year, to meet the requirements of the

Impact Aid program, this policy needs to be adopted/readopted.

Policy 004.0230 Teacher and Student Success Act first reading — Jason Johnson
Time Stamp (32:36)
FY20 was the first year of the TSSA program. This policy will provide direction on the governing

of the program and how it’s operated as well as the proper use of funds. 25% of the programs
funds can be allocated for salaries, while the rest will be allocated to each school based on the
previous year’s student enrollment.



5. DISCUSSION ITEMS REQUIRING FUTURE BOARD ACTION  Time Stamp (35:34)
A. Minutes (September 9,2020 Work Session; September 9, 2020 Business Meeting) - Jason
Johnson, Business Administrator
All minutes will be streamlined, making them less wordy with added attention to exact time
stamps. Those interested in reviewing the entire meeting can do so by listening to the recordings.
B. Purchases Over $50,000 — Jason Johnson, Business Administrator Time Stamp (38:13)
1. September Purchases over $50,000 - Jason Johnson
Jason reiterated that these items were all included in the budget when presented for approval.
He discussed the concrete work being done at various locations throughout the district, as well
as the new cafeteria tables being installed at Discovery Elementary.
2. Broadband Grant - Dr. Rick Woodford, Superintendent  Time Stamp (40:28)
Mr. Woodford shared information regarding a grant Uintah School District received for the
purpose of providing internet services to those students who currently do not have access to
the internet at home. This grant was for $300,000 and must be spent by 12/31/2020.
Information will be going home to USD families the end of this week with details about this
service and the necessary qualifications needed in order to receive this benefit. If the need
for this service exceeds the threshold of the grant, other funds can be used. There will be
filters in place so access to the internet is for educational content per state requirements and
in accordance with the grant.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Budget Update —Jason Johnson Time Stamp (49:41)
Mr. Johnson shared that the first payroll for FY21 has been completed. The finance department
personnel are working on transfers and meeting the demands at each location. There were
several employees who had waived their medical insurance in FY20, that selected a medical plan
this year. Jason also spoke of the unfilled positions due to the hiring freeze, which includes an
SRO vacancy. This SRO vacancy will be filled if the need arises. Technology has filled a position in
preparation for the retirement of one of their staff members. The future goal is to have open

communication as it relates to the budget. The budget to actual will be provided within the next
few months.

7. ADJOURNMENT Time Stamp (1:02:10)
A. In closing President Case asked that each board member, Superintendent and Jason Johnson share

something positive.

Meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m.



Uintah School District
Vernal, Utah

These are the minutes from the October 7, 2020 Impact Aid Meeting of the Uintah School District Board
of Education. The meeting was held at Eagle View Elementary at 5:30 p.m.

Board Members Present: Kurt Case, Sarah Lamb, Robin McClellan, Dave Chivers, and Harlan” Scoot”

Wilkins

Also Present: Superintendent Dr. Rick Woodford and Business Administrator Jason Johnson

1. INTRODUCTION Time Stamp (0:39)

A. Welcome/Called to Order: Board President Kurt Case
2. REPORT
A. Lapoint Elementary — Principal Dennis Atkin Time Stamp (02:00)

Mr. Atkin shared the school vision, which is to have all students who attend Lapoint Elementary
for at least 3 years will be reading at or above grade level by 2023 as measured by Acadience.
Some of the steps they have taken to reach this vision are; they've hired a literacy consultant;
created a reading instructional framework; monitoring students’ progress and adjust instruction
accordingly and they are participating in the online LETRS professional development. There has
been a small decrease in enrollment. Math proficiency is a work in progress. They planted a
community garden. The idea was to help bring students together and to promote a healthy
lifestyle. There were revisions to the plans that had to be made due to COVID. They held a
successful “Corn Crunch” after the harvest and plan to hold an “Apple Crunch” in the coming
weeks.

Eagle View Elementary — Principal Chris Jones Time Stamp (13:20)

Mr. Jones expressed the challenges of reopening during COVID with a reduction in not only
staffing but also student enroliment. The goal outlined is to have 54% of Kindergarten to 3™ grade
students scoring proficient or higher on Acadience Composite Reading, compared to 34% EQY
2019. For those students in 3" grade to 8™ grade the goal is to have them score 31% proficient
or higher on the RISE ELA Test, compared to 14% EOY 2018/2019. Mr. Jones is hoping by 2022
to have students at or above the state level in reading. This challenge provides an opportunity
and with the aid of the LETRS Literacy Program, which provides instruction and guides, the
students will be able to achieve success. They have started regular assessments to evaluate
progress. Mr. Jones also mentioned their Cross Country team and a grant that has provided the
necessary resources to have an Archery Team for those students who are in 3™ grade and above.

3. Questions, Comments, Recommendations Time Stamp (33:37)

A.

Superintendent Woodford works closely with both Lapoint and Eagle View, visiting both locations
weekly to receive updates on student progress. Doing the right things while students are young
provides greater success as they grow.

4. ADJOURNMENT Time Stamp (36:49)

Meeting Adjourned at approximately 6:10 p.m.



Uintah School District
Vernal, Utah

These are the minutes from the October 7, 2020 Business Meeting of the Uintah School District Board of
Education. The meeting was held at Eagle View Elementary, in the Auditorium at 7:00 p.m.

Board Members Present: Kurt Case, Sarah Lamb, Robin McClellan, Dave Chivers, and Harlan” Scoot”
Wilkins

Also Present: Superintendent Dr. Rick Woodford and Business Administrator Jason Johnson

1. INTRODUCTION Time Stamp (0:39)

A. Welcome/Called to Order: Board President Kurt Case

B. Reverence: Mindy Merrell

C. Pledge of Allegiance: Geoffrey Liesik

D. Celebrations: Superintendent Rick Woodford Time Stamp (2:14)
1. Students of the Month: Ashley — Peyton Peterson; Davis — Daicey Gurr; Discovery — Taylee
Tinker; Eagle View — Syrus Bullock; Lapoint — Nora Averett; Maeser — Aspen Beasley; Naples —
Denis Avellaneda; UMS - Kate Jolley; VMS — Dace Johnson; UHS — Macady Hall; AVEC/UON — Kamri
and Kylee Hemmert.

E. Patron Input: Kurt Case Time Stamp (13:12)
Wendy Johnson thanked the Board of Education for all of the hard work they do on the districts
behalf. Wendy also expressed gratitude for the TSSA funds that provide behavior and mental
health aid to the students of USD.

2. BUSINESS/ACTION ITEMS Time Stamp (15:35)
Consent Calendar - A motion was made by Sarah Lamb to approve the consent calendar,
seconded by Dave Chivers. Motion passed unanimously.
1. Minutes (September 9, 2020 Work Session; September 9, 2020 Business Meeting).
2. Policy 007.0815 Home School and Dual Enrollment second reading — Julie Wilde, Student
Services Director
3. Policy 007.0135 Immunization first reading — Julie Wilde
Policy 007.0615 Extracurricular Activity Travel first reading — Julie Wilde
5. Policy 001.0300 Policies and Procedures for Indian Education Pertaining to Section 7003 and
7004 of the Impact Aid Program first and second reading — Jason Johnson, Business
Administrator
6. Policy 004.0230 Teacher and Student Success Act first reading — Jason Johnson
7. Purchases over $50,000 - Jason Johnson
B. Personnel Changes — Rick Woodford Time Stamp (16:49)
A motion was made by Scoot Wilkins to approve the personnel changes, seconded by Robin
McClellan. Motion passed unanimously.

i

3. INFORMATIONAL/DISCUSSION ITEMS Time Stamp (20:48)
A. Calendar Items — Superintendent Woodford
1. UHS Choir Concert, October 8% starting at 7 p.m.
2. SEOP trade day/Fall Break, October 14" — October 16",
3. UHS Band Fall Preview, October 28", 7 p.m.
4. Showtime Uintah, November 6% — November 8th,



5. Next Board Work Session and Business Meeting will be held at Vernal Middle School on
November 11, 2020, starting at 4:00 p.m.

4. ADJOURNMENT Time Stamp (22:17)
A. Meeting Adjourned Time Stamp (22:17)

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Robin McClellan, seconded by Scott Wilkins.

Meeting Adjourned at approximately 7:23 p.m.



Uintah School
District

Memo

To: USD Board of Education

From: Julie Wilde

CcC:
Date: 11/4/2020
Re: Immunization Policy

Updating the current immunization policy to mirror state code.

Updated confusing wording in 4.2.1 and 4.2.2



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY ACTION REVIEW
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Ist Reading (O8/08H8—Code New X
et by

11/11/20
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007.0135 IMMUNIZATION

REPLACES POLICY 007.0135 IMMUNIZATION (LAST APPROVED 08/08/18)

1.0 DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Immunization record” means a record relating to a student that
includes:

1.1.1 Information regarding each required vaccine that the student
has received, including the date each vaccine was administered,
and which is verified by one of the following: a licensed health
care provider, a registered nurse, a pharmacist, an authorized
representative of a local health department, or an authorized
representative of the Utah Department of Health; and

1.1.2 Information regarding each disease against which the student
has been immunized by previously contracting the disease; and

1.1.3 An exemption form identifying each required vaccination from
which the student is exempt.

1.2 “Legally responsible individual” means:



3.0

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.2.1 The student’s parent, legal guardian, or (if the student does not
have a legal guardian) an adult brother or sister of the student;
or

1.2.2° The student, if the student is an adult or is a minor who may
give consent under Utah Code § 26-10-9 (which identifies
certain minors who may consent to vaccinations and
examinations for school attendance).

“Licensed health care provider” means a health care provider licensed
by the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing of the Utah
Department of Commerce as a medical doctor, an osteopathic doctor, a
physician assistant, or an advance practice registered nurse.

“Local health department” means the same as that term is defined in
Utah Code § 26A-1-102.

“Required vaccine” means a vaccine required by the Utah Department
of Health as a condition of attending school.

“Vaccination exemption form” means a form established by the Utah
Department of Health and which documents and verifies that a student
is exempt from the requirement to receive one or more vaccines.

Immunization Required for School Admission—

2.1 Except for the circumstances specified elsewhere in this policy, a

student may not attend a school in the District unless the school has
received an immunization record from a permitted source (which are
the legally responsible individual of the student, the student’s former
school, or a statewide registry) that shows either that the student has
received all required vaccinations or that the student has immunity from
the disease for which the vaccination is required or that the student is
exempt from receiving the vaccination.

Utah Code § 53G-9-302(1) (2018)

Utah Admin. Rules R396-100-3 (January 13, 2020)

Obtaining and Maintaining Immunization Records—

3.1 Each school shall request an immunization record for each student at

the time the student enrolls in the school and shall retain the
immunization record as part of the student’s permanent school record.



4.0
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3.3

3.4
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3.6

Within five business days after a student enrolls in a school, a person
designated by the principal or other administrator shall determine
whether the school has received an immunization record for the student,
shall review the student’s immunization record for compliance with the
requirements for that record, and shall identify any deficiencies in the
Immunization record.

Each school shall maintain a current list of all enrolled students which
notes:

3.3.1 Each student for whom the school has received a valid and
complete immunization record;

3.3.2 Each student who is exempt from receiving a required vaccine;

3.3.3 Each student who is attending school under conditional
enrollment; and

3.3.4 For each student, each disease against which the student is not
immunized.

The student names on this immunization list are confidential and
private information and, notwithstanding the requirements of GRAMA,
may only be released as provided for in Utah Code Title 26 or Utah
Code § 5S3E-9-202.

The District and district schools may share a student immunization
record or other records relating to vaccination or immunization with
other schools or school districts and with local and state health
departments and the Utah Department of Human Services as necessary
to ensure compliance with student immunization requirements and to
prevent, investigate, and control the causes of epidemic, infectious,
communicable, and other diseases affecting the public health.

Upon request, a school shall provide a student’s immunization record to
a new school to which a student transfers (this does not require consent
of the student’s legally responsible individual).

Exemptions

4.1

Vaccination with required vaccines is not a prerequisite for admission
to the District schools if the student qualifies for a medical or personal
exemption to the vaccination requirement.



4.1.1

A student qualifies for the medical exemption if the student’s
legally responsible individual provides the school with:

4.1.1.1 A completed vaccination exemption form and written
notice signed by a licensed health care provider stating
that, due to the physical condition of the student,
administration of the vaccine would endanger the
student's life or health.

4.1.1.2 A student qualifies for the personal exemption if the
student’s legally responsible individual provides the
school with a completed vaccination form stating that
the student is exempt from the vaccination because of
a personal or religious belief.

4.2 A vaccination exemption form submitted under this section is valid for as
long as the student remains at the school to which the form first is
presented.

4.2.1

4.2.2

4.2.3

If the student changes schools before the student is old enough
to enroll in kindergarten, the vaccination exemption form
accepted as valid at the student's previous school is valid until
the student enrolls in kindergarten or the student turns six years
old; which ever comes first.

If the student changes schools after the student is old enough to
enroll in kindergarten but before the student is eligible to enroll
in grade 7, the vaccination exemption form accepted as valid at
the student's previous school is valid until the student enrolls in
grade 7 or the student turns 12 years old; which ever comes
first.

If the student changes schools after the student is old enough to
enroll in grade 7, the vaccination exemption form accepted as
valid at the student's previous school is valid until the student
completes grade 12.

5 Conditional Enrollment —

3.l

If upon review it is determined that the school has not received an
immunization records for a newly enrolled student, or that there are
deficiencies in the immunization record, the school shall place the
student on conditional enrollment and within five days of doing so



3.2

53

provide written notice (in person or by mail) to the student’s legally
responsible person. This notice shall state that the student has been
placed on conditional enrollment for failing to meet the immunization
record requirements, shall describe the deficiencies in the
immunization record or state that no immunization record has been
provided, shall give notice that the student will not be allowed to
attend school unless a compliant record is provided or the deficiencies
are resolved within the conditional enrollment period, and shall
describe the process for obtaining a required vaccination.

[f the school receives a compliant immunization record within the
conditional enrollment period, the school shall remove the conditional
enrollment status. Unless an extension is granted as provided below, if
the record is not provided within the conditional enrollment period, the
student shall be prohibited from attending the school.

The conditional enrollment period is the time period during which the
student’s immunization record is under review by the school or 21
calendar days after the school provides notice of the lack of or a
deficiency in an immunization record. The student must begin
receiving required immunizations within 21 calendar days of school
enrollment. Where the student is receiving multiple doses of a
required vaccine, the principal or other administrator shall extend the
conditional enrollment period by the amount of time medically
recommended to complete all required vaccination dosages. The
principal or other administrator may grant an extension of the
conditional enrollment period if there is agreement between the
administrator and a school nurse, health official, or health official
designee that an extension will likely lead to compliance with the
immunization record requirement.

6 Conditional Enrollment of Military Child

6.1

A military child who at the time of school enrollment has not been
completely immunized against each specified disease may attend under
a conditional enrollment, and shall be given 30 days from the day of
enrollment to obtain:

6.1.1 each specified vaccine if the specified vaccine only requires one
dose; and

6.1.2 at least the first dose of a specified vaccine, if the specified



vaccine is a series of vaccines.

6.2 Except as provided above, a military child is subject to rules
developed by the Utah Health Department in accordance with Utah
Code § 53G-9-305.

7 Action Upon Disease Outbreak

7.1 In the case of a disease outbreak, the school principal or designee, the
superintendent or designee, and an official from a local health
department will collaborate to authorize whatever action is deemed
appropriate; including but not limited to, the following steps:

7.1.1 Identify each student who is not immune to the outbreak
disease;

7.1.2 Notify the legally responsible individual of any such student,
providing information regarding steps the legally responsible
individual may take to protect students; and

7.1.3 For a period determined by the local health official, but not to
exceed the duration of the disease outbreak, do one of the
following at the discretion of the superintendent or designee
and the local school board after obtaining guidance from the
local health department:

7.1.3.1Provide a separate educational environment for non-
immune students that ensures the protection of those
students and of the remainder of the student body; or

7.1.3.2 Prevent non-immune students from attending school.

Utah Code § 53G-9-309(3) (2018)

7.1.3.3 In the event of a communicable disease outbreak with no
known vaccine, school dismissal or closure may be
warranted. The district’s remote learning plan will be
initiated.



Uintah School
District
Memo

To: USD Board of Education
From: Julie Wilde

CcC:

Date: 11/4/2020

Re: Extra-curricular travel

Minor change to align grades with middle school for travel



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY ACTION REVIEW

Ist Reading 1A4246-10/07/20 | New
2nd Reading 246 11/11/20 | Revised X
Approved 44246 11/11/20 | Substitute

007.0615 EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY TRAVEL

FORMERLY PART OF POLICY 007.0610 EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY PROGRAMS
(PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ON 345406 1/12/16)

1.0 EDUCATIONAL CULTURAL AND ATHLETIC TRANSPORTATION
L.1. The Board authorizes the Superintendent to approve applications for in-state overnight
travel and/or out-of-state travel for students to educational, cultural and athletic
activities. Applications shall be made at least two weeks in advance of the time of the
in-state overnight travel and before travel arrangements are made for out-of-state travel.
1.2. Appropriation for student travel will be assigned to schools to cover travel costs for
those activities the school supports for funding.

1.2.1. Procedures for travel time, expenditures and priority will be determined by the
school administration.

1.2.2. Any cost not covered by the school’s activity travel budget must be covered by
appropriate fundraising which has been approved by the school administrator.

1.2.3. Travel at the secondary schools must first cover contracted activities, and then
other school related events.

1.2.4. Tt is expected that all travel will require the least possible time out of school
instructional time; thus, only the amount of time necessary for travel to and from
sanctioned activities should be taken for all out of school activities.

1.2.5. Travel to and from school related activities should be done in the most
expeditious manner possible.

2.0 STUDENTS TRAVEL TO STATE COMPETITIONS
2.1. State travel budget is allocated separately from the regular school activity budget for
high school activities.

2.1.1. Costs associated with travel, such as busing, rooms and meals, must be consistent
between those groups that are eligible to attend the state competition.

2.1.2. Any cost of state travel that cannot be accommodated out of the appropriated
funding must be funded by other means such as fundraising, student fees, or
individual reimbursement.

2.1.3. Any travel to state competitions must be limited to only the amount of time
absolutely necessary to cover competition at the state event.



3.0 TRAVELING TEAMS (INCLUDING ALL EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AND

FIELD TRIPS)

3.1. When traveling all teams/groups will be supervised by at least one supervisor for every
10 students (k—6 K-5) and 15 students (742 6-12). ofthe-same penderas-the-members
on-the-team—(When both girls and boys are on a team/ group there will be a at least one
supervisor of each gender.}

3.2. Supervisors traveling with the teams/groups will be appointed as the coach/teacher,
assistant coach or supervisor of the team by the Board of Education. In emergency
situations a replacement supervisor can be approved by the building administrator for
one time only on a case-by-case basis.

4.0 STUDENT TRAVEL TO NATIONAL CONVENTIONS
4.1. The Board of Education acknowledges the accomplishments of high school students who
qualify for attendance at national conferences, workshops or competitions. Those
students, including supervisors, who place first on state level competitions will be
eligible to receive $100 to be applied towards their travel expenses.



Uintah School District

Memo

To: USD School Board
From: Jason Johnson
cc: Phyllis

Date: 11/11/2020

Re: Teacher and Student Success Program (TSSA)

We have been directed by the State to create District Policy to govern the appropriate use and
allocation of State Funds allocated to Uintah School District through the TSSA Program.

Attached is the Policy 004.0230, which details the Administrative Regulations of the TSSA
Program.

Section 1.1, 2, 3, & 4, Discusses the USD Framework outlining the use of TSSA funds
and the reports and other documentation required for principals and administrators;

Section 2.5 Discusses what the USD Board will address;
Section 2.6 Outlines the Allocation of Funds throughout the District.

This is the second reading of the policy.



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY ACTION REVIEW

Ist Reading

10/07/20 New X

2nd Reading

11/11/20 Revised

Approved

11/11/20 Substitute

004.0230 TEACHER STUDENT SUCCESS ACT (TSSA) POLICY

NEW POLICY

The purpose of this policy is to set standards for the distribution of Student and Teacher Success
Program (TSSA) money to each school within the district.

1.0 Board Policy

1.1 Uintah School District will implement the Teacher Student Success Act according
to the Utah State Board of Education’s rules and regulations.

.2 The Board of Education highly values individual teachers and students and is
fully committed to each individual teacher and student success in Uintah School
District school.

1.3 The Board of Education recognizes the value of local site-based School decisions
making within the District's framework to reach school goals.

1.4 The Board of Education recognizes its responsibility to annually review
individual schoolteacher and student success plans.

20  Administrative Regulations

2.1 The USD Board of Education may include in the student success framework any
means reasonably designed to improve school performance or student academic
achievement, including:

2:1.1

2.1.2
2133

2.14
21.5
2.1.6
2.1.7
2.1.8
2.1.9

school personnel stipends for taking on additional responsibility
outside of a typical work assignment;

professional learning;

additional school employees, including counselors, social workers,
mental health workers, tutors, media specialists, information
technology specialists, or other specialists;

technology;

before- or after-school programs; summer school programs;
community support programs or partnerships;

early childhood education;

class size reduction strategies;

instructional supplies and materials;

2.1.10 augmentation of existing programs; or

2.1.11

other allowable expenditures.



2.2

2.3

24

2.3

2.6

An USD Board of Education student success framework may not support the use
of program money (R277-927-4):
2.2.1 to supplant funding for existing public education programs;
2.2.2 to support adult education
2.2.3 to pay for contracted services commonly performed by the
following staff:
2.2.4 school level administration staff’
2.2.5 building and maintenance staff, including custodial staff
2.2.6 transportation staff;
2.2.7 child nutrition services staff’
2.2.8 operational or facility support staff; or
2.2.9 district level staff.

The principal of the school shall develop the school’s TSSA plan. The plan
will integrate school specific goals and criteria for improving the school’s
performance within the state accountability system. A principal shall solicit input
on developing a success plan from:

2.3.1 the school community council;

2.3.2 school level educators; and

2.3.3 other stakeholders as deemed appropriate.

The principal shall submit a proposed school improvement plan containing the
required TSSA provisions contained in this policy to the USD Superintendent for
the upcoming school year for approval by May 15, of the calendar year.
2.4.1 The proposed plan shall include a summary of yearly progress of
the previous year’s plan.
2.42 Principals who determine to hire staff with TSSA funds as part of
their school improvement plan are required to follow approved
Uintah School District hiring policies and practices.
2.43 Post on the school’s website the school’s school improvement
plan, with a description of the school’s allocation and expenditures
of TSSA funds.

The USD Board of Education shall:
2.5.1 Annually review the district’s implementation of the TSSA
program; and
2.5.2  annually approve each school’s TSSA plan for the upcoming
school year.

Allocation of TSSA Funds:
2.6.1 USD shall reserve 25% of the annual revenue from the TSSA
program for Uintah School District teacher salaries.
2.6.2 USD will allocate the remaining 75% and prior year carry over
(unspent prior year funds) based on the percentage of the school’s
prior year average daily membership compared to the total prior



year average daily membership for all schools in Uintah School
District. (53G-7-1304)

2.6.3 Schools will allocate/use TSSA funds to support the schools’
improvement plan
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Kurt Case, President # Robin McClellan, Vice President
» Member  Sarah Lamb, Member e Harlan “Scoot” Wilkins, Member

MEMO

TO Members, USD Board of Education

FROM: Jason Johnson
Business Administrator

RE: Community Use of School Facilities Policy and Memo
Policy 010.0020

DATE: November 11, 2020

USD administration is requesting that the School Board review and approve the
Community Use of School Facilities Policy 010.0020. Administration has not made
major changes to the language of this policy, rather it is generally an update the fees
schedule,

Fee updates presented for approval are: the “Sanitizing Fee” which is non-refundable and
will be charged to all participants that are not for Uintah K-12 Students, and updating
current fees to be reflective of increases in wages and utilities.

This Policy will need to be approved by the Board:

Richard Woodford, Superintendent » Jason Johnson, Business Administrator
635 West 200 South e Vernal, UT 84078-3099
435.781.3100  435.781.3107 fax
www.uintah.net




UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY ACTION REVIEW

Ist Reading 11/11/2020 New
2nd Reading 11/11/2020 Revised X
Approved 11/11/2020 Substitute

010.0020 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

REVISES POLICY 010.0020 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (LAST
APPROVED 4241 9/9/14)

1.0 COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

It is the intent of the School Board to establish guidelines for community use of school
owned facilities that are within guidelines set in State Code Annotated 53A-3-413 and
53A-3-414.

1.1 Any unauthorized use of school district facilities may result in individual(s) being
required to leave the facility or grounds.

1.2 Authorized use of school district facilities or grounds will require a permit to be
issued. The permit must be available for presentation at the request of the
community use supervisor.

1.3 Use of school district facilities are to be used at each person’s own risk. 63G-7-
301 provides the school district immunity and its employees immunity for use of
school district facilities and grounds.

1.4 Any person or entity that is permitted to use school district facilities or grounds,
can choose whether or not property and liability insurance should be purchased.
If the person or entity does not secure property insurance, State of Utah Risk
Management may legally pursue the entity if property damage occurs.

1.5 Any use of school owned buildings or land will require supervision as provided
by the school district at the cost of the entity or group using the facility or
grounds.

1.6 No tips, gratuities, or payments not specified in the contract will be offered or
paid to any school employee.

1.7 The Board of Education authorizes the Superintendent of Schools or Business
Administrator the right to assess special charges or deposits for unusual functions
or use of school buildings.

1.8 The Board of Education authorizes the Superintendent of Schools or the Business
Administrator the right to waive fees for Government Entities and its political
subdivisions as long as it is in the best interest of Uintah School District. Such an
agreement shall be in the form of a memorandum of understanding (MOU) or
contract if use is planned for multiple times each year.

1.9 All building and/or facility requests that deviate from the approved fee schedule,
except as stated in 1.407 and 1.448, must be approved in advance by formal



action of the Board of Education and may be in the form of an MOU or a
contractual agreement.

2.0 REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

All non-school Organizations will submit to the school district building
use official the applicable documentation and assessed fees prior to the
school district facility or grounds being reserved.

Reservations for school district facilities or grounds use will not be
accepted more than 3 months in advance. Exceptions may be made in an
MOU if it 1s in the best interest of Uintah School District.

If an event is scheduled less than 21 calendar days in advance, the school
district building use official may reject use of the facility if in their
opinion the proper requirements cannot be met prior to the event. This
determination includes the inability to schedule a building supervisor or
other personnel needed for the event.

Sponsoring organizations or applicants will be charged for supervision
from the time they enter the building until the building is cleaned and
locked up. Uintah School District will hire and the school district building
use official will assign a building use supervisor or supervisors depending
on the size of the group.

Applicants are responsible for providing any additional supervision
needed, i.e., police protection, parking supervision, etc. District building
use official can require any applicant or organization to furnish additional
supervisors, police protection, parking supervision, etc. if it is in the best
interest of Uintah School District.

The Superintendent of Schools or Business Administrator may reject
and/or cancel any group if it is in the best interest of Uintah School
District. Upon cancellation, the group may appeal to the Board of
Education.

Arrangements for any special equipment, facilities, or personnel shall be
made at time the community use contract is finalized and before the permit
is issued. School district equipment is never to be removed from the
school premises.

Smoking, use of tobacco products, and alcoholic beverages are not
permitted in school facilities or on school grounds. Discovery of such
activities or vulgar language will result in the offenders being removed
from the school district facilities or grounds. Such a violation may result
in the group being removed from the facility/grounds and may result in the
group’s inability to rent the facility/grounds in the future.

Misuse of facility/grounds may result in the groups’ inability to rent the
facility/grounds in the future.



2.10

2.11

2.12
2.13

Use of materials on walls, floors, or other parts of the building is
prohibited without specific approval of the district building use official.
Electrical equipment cannot be used without specific approval of the
district building use official.

Rental contracts are non-transferable.

No refund shall be allowed unless the district building use official is
notified at least ten working days prior to the rental date on the contract.
Applicant shall agree to pay the cost of all damage done to any Uintah
School District property, directly or indirectly related to the applicants use.
No outside properties or equipment may be brought into the building
without prior approval of the district building use official. When
permission is granted, such property or equipment shall be removed
immediately following its use. The school board or its agent is not
responsible for damages to such property or equipment.

3.0 RESTRICTIONS ON PUBLIC USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

3.1

3

3.3

Gambling, raffles, bingo, or other games of chance are unlawful and
prohibited in school facilities.

Programs interfering with regular schoolwork or programs classified as a
nuisance by school officials shall be prohibited.

No school facility shall be available for dances excepting those sponsored
by the school or approved by the district building use official.

4.0 SUPERVISION

4.1

4.2

The district building use official is responsible to assign needed staff to
provide supervision for the building during rental periods to see that
policies are followed and that malicious damage is avoided. A check list
of expectations for all building use supervisors will be required to be
signed off for each supervision event.

4.1.1  In order to better protect district facilities and grounds, the
advertising of building use supervisors shall be given in house
preference.

4.1.2  The building use supervisor may waive his/her fee. However, if
the supervisor waives his/her fee, the supervisor cannot participate,
coach, or administrate as part of the event. The supervisor must be
available at all times to provide supervision on behalf of Uintah
School District. Exceptions may be made in an MOU if it is in the
best interest of Uintah School District.

4.1.3 Depending on the scale of the event, extra building use supervisors
may be required by the school district building use official. For
instance, a tournament or other spectator program may need more
supervision than a single club practice. Those decisions will be
made at the discretion of the district building official.

A regular school foods service employee must be in attendance whenever

the kitchen is used. The School Foods Service employee will be hired for

the purpose of supervising use of equipment and cleaning according to



4.3

4.4

4.5

standards of the Department of Health. The School Foods Service
employee shall not prepare meals or assist unless prior arrangements have
been made through the district building use official.

All foods used in banquets or luncheons and all other expenses incurred
shall be accounted for separately from regular school programs. No food
purchases for the regular school lunch shall be used in any banquet or
special luncheon.

Emergency use of school facilities must be according to plans approved by
the Board of Education or under direction of duly authorized government
agencies empowered to commandeer school facilities.

The district/school reserves the right to reschedule or cancel any event.

5.0 SCHEDULE OF FEES

5.1 A schedule of fees is attached to this policy. Changes to the schedule of
fees will be presented to the Board of Education on an annual basis.
6.0 USE OF GRAND PIANO
6.1 Grand pianos are to be used solely for legitimate musical performances:

6.1.1 Professional performances such as those hosted by the Uintah Arts
Council.

6.1.2  Piano recitals and events hosted by the Utah Music Teachers
Association and the Utah Federation of Music Clubs.

6.1.3 School Assemblies with performances by advanced piano students.

6.1.4 Other events approved by an authorized school teacher, the district
arts coordinator, or the building supervisor.

6.2 The Steinway i1s to be used solely for performances as stated in 6.1.1, and

6.1.2.

6.2.1 Use of the Steinway for piano recitals hosted by the Utah Music
Teachers Association and the Utah Federation of Music Clubs are
to be regional and competitive recitals only.

6.3 Care and use of school district grand pianos will adhere to the following

standards:

6.3.1  Prior to any event, a Grand Piano Use Form and a Building Use
Application must be completed and returned to the appropriate
school principal.

6.3.2  Upon approval, arrangements for set-up and storage must be made
with either an authorized school teacher or the district arts
coordinator and the building supervisor.

6.3.3 Students are not to have access to a grand piano without authorized
teacher supervision.

6.3.4 Grand pianos are not to be used as a prop.

6.3.5 Nothing is to be used or placed on a grand piano except for sheet
music.

6.3.6 No less than two trained individuals will move a grand piano.



6.4

6.5

6.3.7 Protective covers will remain on the grand piano at all times when
not in use.

6.3.8 Uintah School District will be in charge of tuning the grand pianos
once a year.

Damages to a grand piano resulting from the failure to follow the

prescribed policy will be paid directly to Uintah School District by the

responsible party.

Any individual failing to follow the established rules governing the use of

the school district grand pianos will not be allowed future use of said

instruments.



Uintah School District
Facility and Grounds Use Fee Schedule 2014-2015

Rates are per hour unless noted

Facility (Current Fee) Non-Business Gov Commercial
Events Charitable or
Involving Not-For Fee Charged
K-12 Kids Profit
All charges per All Charges per All Charges per
hour hour hour

Auditorium No Fee $40 S40
Little Theatre No Fee S40 $40
Auditorium Sound (Tech must be present) No Fee 515 §15
Auditorium Lights (Tech must be present) $25 525 $25
Gymnasium - UHS/VIH/VMS No Fee S40 $40
Gymnasium - Elementary Schools No Fee S40 $40
Field - Non-turf No Fee S40 $40
Stadium (Includes track and football field) $75 S75 $150
Stadium With Press Box (Tech must be present) Add'l $15 Add'l $15 Add'l $25
Field - General Area No Fee S40 $40
Tennis Courts No Fee S40 S40
Parking Lot No Fee 340 $40
Cafeteria/Commons No Fee 5S40 S40
Kitchen (Must have USD cook present) No Fee $40 540
Classroom - 1st No Fee $10 S10
Classroom - Additional No Fee $10 $10
Dance Room No Fee S40 S40
Turf Farm (By VMS) No Fee S40 S40
UHS Athletic Center S50 S50 $150
Wrestling Room No Fee S40 $40
Weight Room No Fee $40 $40
Computer Lab (Tech must be present) ($40) No Fee 540 S40
Science Lab No Fee 540 S40
Vocational Shop $10 $40 S40
Outdoor Lights Flat Fee (Per Field Per Night) S50 S50 S50




Personnel Gov Commercial
Events Charitable or
Involving Not-For Fee Charged
K-12 Kids Profit (Kids)
Small Group Medium Group Large Group
Group Size 1-150 151-500 501+
Cleaning Fee Deposit (A portion may be
refunded, depending on the cleaning check
list). $100 $100 $200
Negotiated per
Sanitizing Fee (Non-Refundable) $25 $35-550 event
All charge per All charges per All charges per
Personnel and Utilities hour hour hour
Building Use Supervisor S30 $30 S30
Custodial Staff $30 $30 $30
Kitchen Staff S30 S30 S30
Light/Sound Technician S30 S30 S30
Security/Police/Fire Actual Cost Actual Cost Actual Cost
Above Positions - Holiday, School Holiday Break,
Sunday $45 $45 545

Equipment Use priced separately. If School District equipment is used,

a School District representative must be present.




Uintah School District

Memo

To: USD School Board
From: Rick Johnson, HR Director
cc: Phyllis

Date: 11-6-20

Re: 005.0200 Hiring Policy 15! Reading

Hiring Policy

Suggested changes include additions granting superintendent authority to appoint positions to
fill a vacancy resulting from an unanticipated situation resulting in a pressing and urgent
need. As the USD Board of Education approves all hires in a public meeting it is suggested
eliminating 11.18 and re-numbering the remaining policy.



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY ACTION REVIEW

1st Reading R 11/11/20 | New
2nd Reading 6/20/17 Revised X
Effective Date 6/20/17 Substitute

005.0200 HIRING POLICY
REVISES 005.0200 HIRING POLICY (LAST APPROVED 8/9/16)

The District shall hire new personnel to fill job vacancies resulting from, but not limited to:
resignation, increased enrollment and necessary new positions as approved by the Board of
Education. If a position results from a resignation, the principal or supervisor is to secure a letter
of resignation, addressed to the Superintendent or Human Resources Director. Once there is
verification of a resignation, the vacancy may be advertised.

1.0 NONDISCRIMINATION
1.1 The District shall not, because of an individual’s race, color, age, religion,
national origin, gender, disability, pregnancy, pregnancy-related conditions,
childbirth, or any activity protected under state and federal law:
1.1.1  Refuse to hire or to promote, discharge, demote, terminate,
retaliate against or harass any otherwise qualified individual; or
1.1.2  Discriminate against an otherwise qualified individual with respect
to compensation or in terms, privileges, or conditions of employment.

2.0 OTHERWISE QUALIFIED
2.1 An individual is not considered “otherwise qualified” unless the individual has
the education, training, ability, integrity, disposition to work, adherence to reasonable
rules and regulations, and other bona fide job-related qualifications required by the
District for the particular job, job classification, or position to be filled or created.

3.0 TITLE IX COORDINATOR
3.1 The District shall designate at least one employee whose responsibilities shall
include coordination of the District’s Education Amendments of 1972, as amended,
and its implementing regulations. The District shall notify all employees of the name,
office address, and office telephone number of the employee(s) so designated.

4.0 SECTION 504 COORDINATOR



4.1 The District shall designate at least one person to coordinate its efforts to comply
with Section 504 of the Vocational Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and its implementing
regulations.

4.2 The District will take appropriate continuing steps to notify applicants and
employees that it does not discriminate on the basis of handicap in violation of
Section 504 of the Vocational Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and its implementing
regulations.

5.0 DEFINITIONS
5.1 “Person with disabilities” means any person who has a record of, is regarded as
having, or has a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more
of life’s major activities. A “qualified person with disabilities” is a person with
disabilities who, with reasonable accommodations, can perform the essential
functions of the job in question. Employees or prospective employees have the
responsibility of notifying the District human resources office of need for reasonable
accommodations.
5.2 “Has a record of such an impairment” means has a history of, or has been
classified as having, a mental or physical impairment that substantially limits one or
more major life activities.
5.3 “Regarded as having an impairment” means (a) has a physical or mental
impairment that does not substantially limit major life activities, but that is treated by
a District as constituting such a limitation; (b) has a physical or mental impairment
that substantially limits major life activities only as a result of the attitudes of others
towards such impairment; or (c) has no physical or mental impairment but is treated
by the District as having such an impairment.
5.4 “Physical or mental impairment” means (a) any physiological disorder or
condition, cosmetic disfigurement or anatomical loss affecting one or more of the
following body systems: neurological; musculoskeletal: special sense organs;
respiratory, including speech organs; cardiovascular; reproductive; digestive; genitor-
urinary; hemic and lymphatic; skin; endocrine; or (b) any mental or psychological
disorder, such as mental retardation, organic brain syndrome, emotional or mental
illness, and specific learning disabilities.
5.5 “Major life activities may include, but are not limited to, caring for oneself,
performing manual tasks, seeing, hearing, eating, sleeping, walking, standing, lifting,
bending, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, concentrating, thinking,
communicating, working, and major bodily functions.
5.5.1  This is not an exhaustive list of all major life activities. Rather, it
is representative of the types of activities that are major life activities;
similar activities in terms of their impact on an individual's functioning, as
compared to the average person, may also be major life activities.



5.6 Major bodily functions include but are not limited to, functions of the immune
system, normal cell growth, digestive, bowel, bladder, neurological, brain,
respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, and reproductive functions. Public Law 110—
325—Sept. 25, 2008.

5.7 Administrative positions, for the purposes of this policy, are those positions paid
on the Stipend Based Administrative Certificated Salary Schedule.

6.0 EXCEPTIONS

6.1 The following are not included in the definition of “person with disabilities”:
6.1.1 A person whose current use of alcohol or drugs prevents the
performance of job responsibilities or constitutes a direct threat to the
property or safety of others.
6.1.2 A person who has a currently contagious disease or infection and
who therefore would constitute a direct threat to the health or safety of
other individuals, or who therefore is unable to perform the duties of the
job.

7.0 RESIDENCE
7.1 The Board shall not require an employee to reside within the District as a
condition of employment.

8.0 ASSOCIATION
8.1 No person shall be denied employment in the District by reason of membership or
non-membership in any labor organization, labor union or any other type of
association.

9.0 NEPOTISM
The rules against nepotism apply to employees paid with public funds, regardless of the
source of those funds, including employees paid with funds from a federal grant.
9.1 Definition of Relative: For purposes of this section, “relative” means father,
mother, husband, wife, son, daughter, sister, brother, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, first
cousin, mother-in-law, father-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law.
Definition of Public Officer: “Public Officer” means a person who holds a position
that is compensated by public funds.
Definition of Appointee: “Appointee” means an employee whose salary, wages, pay
or compensation is paid from public funds.
Definition of Volunteer: A person who receives no compensation from public funds.
9.2 No Board member or officer of the District may employ, appoint, supervise,
evaluate, recommend salary increase for, or vote for or recommend the appointment



10.0

of a relative or cohabitant in or to any position or employment, when the salary,
wages, pay, bid or compensation of the appointee will be paid from public funds and
the appointee will be directly supervised by a relative.

9.2.1 Volunteers are exempt from this policy.
9.3 It is illegal to evade the provisions of this policy by trading.
NOTE: An example of trading would be if the Board employed the relative of a
person subject to the nepotism statute, in return for which that person employed a
relative of a Board member, given the fact that neither employer could legally employ
his or her own relative.
9.4 Any current violation of this policy must be corrected before the start of the 2006-
2007 school year. If the violation of this policy cannot be corrected by an immediate
transfer, the first available transfer must be utilized.
9.5 In extenuating circumstances, exceptions to this policy may be approved by the
Board of Education.

HIRING PROCESS - NON-ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS
10.1  Ifa position results from a resignation, the principal or supervisor is to secure
a letter of resignation addressed to the Superintendent.
10.2  If an employee has not notified his/her immediate supervisor of his/her intent
to resign within five (5) working days of last day worked, the employee may be
terminated.
10.3  Once there is a verification of a vacancy, the principal or administrative
supervisor is to submit to the district Business Office a Notification of Vacancy Form,
detailing:

10.3.1 the correct job title;

10.3.2 minimum educational experience and training requirements as

specified in job description;

10.3.3 specific responsibilities of the job;

10.3.4 additional qualifications which are preferred.
Written criteria are developed which is related to the position requirements. The
selection process shall be uniform in application to all applicants. All applicants shall
be fully informed of the criteria and procedures associated with the selection process
prior to an interview or at the beginning of the interview.
104 Requests for transfers with the same job classification will be handled in
accordance with the Assignments and Transfer Policy USD 005.0900.
10.5  The Human Resource Office, in consultation with the Superintendent, will
post job openings over district e-mail and on the district website, at minimum; job
openings will remain open for at least one week.

10.5.1 Such advertisements may reference either specific openings or

general



categories of need (i.e., elementary teacher openings).

10.6  The Human Resource Office will accept all applications until 5:00 P.M. on
the deadline date, unless otherwise specified on the job announcement.
10.7  The Human Resource Director of his/her designee will utilize a pre-screening
process, which may include a reference check, to identify those candidates who have
submitted complete application packets and who are the most qualified for the
position and therefore eligible for interview by the principal or administrative
supervisor and his/her committee.

10.7.1 Candidates selected for interview must be at least 21 years of age,

aside from the following exceptions:

10.7.1.1 Candidates for elementary teaching assistant
positions-must be at least 18 years of age;

10.7.1.2 Candidates for school foods service worker
positions-must be at least 18 years of age;

10.7.1.3 Summer maintenance/grounds worker positions-
must be at least 18 years of age; and

10.7.1.4 Exceptions made on a case-by-case basis.

10.7.2° The Human Resource Director or his/her designee will identify
qualified applicants according to criteria related to the position
requirements and responsibilities, minimum educational experience and
training requirements, and additional qualifications which are preferred.
10.7.3 The principal or administrative supervisor will notify the Human
Resource Office as to the number of eligible candidates he/she wishes to
interview; the Human Resource Office will subsequently provide him/her
with the names and contact information of the eligible candidates.
10.8  The Principal or Supervisor will assemble an interviewing committee which
must consist of three to seven members, including an administrator or program
supervisor and at least one member with the same job classification as the
interviewee.
10.8.1 On at least a yearly basis, the Human Resources Director will train
Principals and Supervisors regarding proper interview protocol.
10.8.2 Principals and Supervisors will train members of the interviewing
committee regarding proper interview protocol.
10.8.3 Interviews will be scheduled by the school or department, and will
be held either at the school/department or at the district office.
10.8.4 Prior to the interview session, the principal or supervisor will
develop a set of interview questions to be asked of all interviewees.
10.8.4.1 Interview team members will not ask questions,
solicit responses, or recommend an individual for hire based upon
race, color, national origin, religion, age, gender, disability,



11.0

family/pregnancy/marital status, pregnancy or pregnancy-related
conditions, childbirth, child care arrangements, residence
proximity, personal/private matters, or any activity protected under
state and federal law.
10.8.5 All members of the interview committee will, prior to the
interviews, sign an Interview Team Confidentiality Agreement, wherein
they agree to follow proper interview protocol.
10.9  The principal or supervisor will forward to the Human Resource Office all
interview forms, including application packets, notes, scoring and ranking sheets, and
signed Interview Team Confidentiality Agreement forms, and may notify successful
candidate of recommendation to hire.
10.9.1 The principal or supervisor will not provide candidate with salary
or benefits information.
10.10 A representative from the USD Human Resources Department will notify the
successful candidate to confirm the job offer, and will provide information regarding
fingerprinting, salary, and benefits.
10.11 The Human Resource Office will provide notice to those interviewees not
selected for hire.
10.12  Approval to bypass the screening and interviewing committee requirements
may be granted by the Superintendent for the following reasons: (1) to allow for out-
of-area recruiting by the Human Resources Director or his/her designee, who will be
allowed to interview and recommend candidates for hire following consultation with
and approval from the Superintendent and the principal/supervisor affected by the
hire; and (2) to allow fer the superintendent’s appointment of a current employee or
current volunteer to serve as an interim athletic coach/assistant coach in order to
temporarily yet quickly fill a vacancy resulting from an emergeney unanticipated
situation resulting in pressing and urgent need (i.e., a coach’s late resignation, etc.),
(3) to allow the superintendent to temporarily appoint a current employee or current volunteer
to fill a vacancy resulting from an unanticipated situation resulting in pressing and urgent
need (e.g. resignation of a full-time contract teacher, or classified position deemed critical or
essential when school is in session), or (4) when directed by or with approval from the USD
Board of Education.

10.12.1A current employee or current volunteer appointed by the
superintendent to serve as an interim athletic coach/assistant coach as
described in section 10.12 must complete all payroll paperwork prior to
beginning work as an interim coach/assistant coach.
10.13  Persons nominated for employment by the Superintendent, may begin work
on a provisional status until appointment by the Board of Education at the next formal
board meeting.

HIRING PROCESS — ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS



I1.1  Ifa position results from a resignation, the principal or supervisor is to secure
a letter of resignation addressed to the Superintendent.
11.2 Tf an employee has not notified his/her immediate supervisor of his/her intent
to resign within five (5) working days of last day worked, the employee may be
terminated.
I1.3 Once there is a verification of a vacancy, the principal or administrative
supervisor is to submit to the district Human Resource Department a Notification of
Vacancy Form, detailing:

11.3.1 the correct job title;

11.3.2 minimum educational experience and training requirements as

specified in job description;

11.3.3 specific responsibilities of the job;

11.3.4 additional qualifications which are preferred.
11.4  The selection process shall be uniform in application to all applicants. All
applicants shall be informed of the criteria and procedures associated with the
selection process prior to an interview or at the beginning of the interview.
115 Requests for transfers with the same job classification will be handled in
accordance with the Assignments and Transfer Policy USD 005.0900.
11.6 The Human Resource Office, in consultation with the Superintendent, will
post administrative job openings over district e-mail and on the district website, at
minimum; job openings will remain open for at least one week.

11.6.1 Such advertisements will reference specific openings.
I1.7  The Human Resource Office will accept all applications until 5:00 P.M. on
the deadline date, unless otherwise specified on the job announcement,
11.8  Candidates selected for interview must be at least 21 years of age.
119 The Human Resource Director or his/her designee will utilize a pre-screening
process, which will identify those candidates who have submitted complete
application packets, identify qualified applicants according to criteria related to the
position requirements and responsibilities, minimum educational experience, training
requirements, and administrative certification requirements.
I1.10  The principal or administrative supervisor will notify the Human Resource
Office as to the number of eligible candidates he/she wishes to interview; the Human
Resource Office will subsequently provide him/her with the names and contact
information of the eligible candidates.
11.11  The Principal or Supervisor will assemble an interviewing committee which
will consist of at least four members, which should include 1) a Board of Education
member, 2) the Superintendent or his/her designee, 3) the principal/supervisor
affected by the hire or his/her designee and 4) at least one member with the same job
classification as the interviewee.



11.12 Principals and Supervisors will train members of the interviewing committee

regarding proper interview protocol.

I1.13  Interviews will be scheduled by the school or department, and will be held at

the district office.

11.14  Prior to the interview session, the principal or supervisor will develop a set of

interview questions to be asked of all interviewees.
11.14.1 Interview team members will not ask questions, solicit responses,
or recommend an individual for hire based upon race, color, national
origin, religion, age, gender, disability, family/pregnancy/marital status,
pregnancy or pregnancy-related conditions, childbirth, child care
arrangements, residence proximity, personal/private matters, or any
activity protected under state and federal law.

I1.15  All members of the interview committee will, prior to the interviews, sign an

Interview Team Confidentiality Agreement, wherein they agree to follow proper

interview protocol.

11.16  The principal or supervisor will forward to the Human Resource Office all

interview forms, including application packets, notes, scoring and ranking sheets, and

signed Interview Team Confidentiality Agreement forms.

L1.17  The interview committee will fill out the Administrative Position Interview

Process Summary Sheet. This document will be sent to every school board member

via email by the HR department on the date of the selection of the successful

applicant.

HAB11.18  The principal, supervisor, or representative from the USD Human
Resources Department may notify the successful candidate to confirm the job offer.
The principal or supervisor will not provide the candidate with salary or benefits
information. A representative from the USD Human Resources Department will
provide information regarding fingerprinting, salary, and benefits.

H-26 11.19 The Human Resource Office will provide notice to those interviewees
not selected for hire.

I1.20  Approval to bypass the screening and interviewing committee requirements
may be granted by the Superintendent for the following reasons: (1) to allow the
superintendent to temporarily appoint a current employee to fill a vacancy resulting
from an unanticipated situation resulting in a pressing and urgent need (i.e.,
resignation of a full-time contract administrator, or coordinator position deemed
critical or essential when school is in session), and or (2) when directed by or with
approval from the USD Board of Education.



120 EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
12.1  All new employees of the District will be appointed by the Board, only upon
the recommendation of the Superintendent. Should a person recommended by the
interview committee, and the Superintendent be rejected by the Board majority, it
shall be the Superintendent’s duty to make another recommendation.
12.2  In determining the recommendation, the Superintendent will consider the
advice of the building principal and the interview committee.

All licensed personnel selected must be appropriately licensed or must have the necessary
provisional authorization from the State Board of Education. Duplicate copies of all documents
necessary for licensing or provisional authorization by Utah State Office of Education will be
submitted to Utah State Office of Education and Uintah School District Office, by September 15
of the year in which a certificated employee is hired, in order to receive a salary from the district.
(See Policy 005.0525 Sub-section 5.2)



Uintah School District

Memo

To: USD School Board
From: Rick Johnson, HR Director
cc: Phyllis

Date: 11-6-20

Re: 005.0250 Criminal Background Checks and Reporting Requirements for
Employees and Volunteers 15! Reading.

Criminal Background Checks and Reporting Requirements for Employees and
Volunteers:

Updates include clarifying “qualifying volunteers” working under an agreement as an intern, or
with an entity that has conducted their own background checks. Additional adjustments are
specifying a felony and misdemeanor must be reported as condition of continued
employment. Additional adjustments include changing the reference from USOE to the Utah
State Board of Education and the addition of the Utah Educator Standards, Utah Code.



005.0250

UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY ACTION REVIEW

HAOIHT
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CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS AND REPORTING
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1.0

2.0

GENERAL STATEMENT

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Uintah School District (the “district”) is committed to providing a safe learning
environment for students.

As part of this effort, the district requires fingerprint/criminal background checks
of all employees and volunteers pursuant Utah state law, Utah State School Board
Rule, and in accordance with this policy.

District administration shall develop procedures and practices consistent with this
policy.

The district shall provide appropriate training to employees and volunteers
regarding self-reporting and ethical behavior of public education employees and
volunteers.

DEFINITIONS

2:1

2.3

2.4

“Fingerprint/Criminal Background Report” means a report generated by the
Bureau of Criminal Identification (BCI) after a search of State of Utah criminal
history files and/or other state and federal databases designated by law or by the
district.

“Motor Vehicle Record” means traffic-related offenses contained in the Utah
Division of Motor Vehicle databases.

“Background Check” means information on an applicant, employee, or volunteer
that may include, but is not limited to, criminal history reports and motor vehicle
record checks.

“Volunteer” means a person who is not a district employee, who is recommended
by an administrator to volunteer in the district, and who will be given significant
unsupervised access to a student or students in connection with the volunteer’s
assignment. For purposes of this policy, “qualifying volunteer” does not include



3.0

2.5

2.6

an officer or employee of a cooperating employer which has an internship safety
agreement with the district and has conducted their own background checks.
“Licensed Employee” means an employee of the district who is required to hold a
professional license issued through the Utah State Office Board of Education
“Non-licensed Employee™ means an employee of the district who is not required
to hold a professional license issued through the Utah State Office Board of
Education

BACKGROUND CHECKS REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYEES AND THOSE WHO
DRIVE DISTRICT VEHICLES

3.1

3.2

33

The district requires a fingerprint/criminal history report, pursuant to Utah law,

for applicants, volunteers, and employees.

3.1.1 In addition, the district requires motor vehicle records on bus drivers and
employees when their positions require driving as an essential job
function, and on applicants recommended for hire into such positions.
3.1.1.1 The district shall update motor vehicle records at least one (1) time

per year for all bus drivers and any employees for whom driving is
an essential job function.

During any person’s district employment or volunteer service, the district may

conduct periodic background checks at any time.

All candidates recommended for hire and all non-employees recommended to

volunteer in the district shall submit to and pass a pre-employment or pre-

volunteer fingerprint/criminal background report check as a condition of
employment or as a condition of volunteering.
3.3.1  All candidates recommended for hire shall be responsible for costs
associated with pre-employment fingerprint/background report checks.
3.3.1.1 An offer of employment made to an applicant and an employee’s
continued employment are contingent upon the satisfactory
outcome of a background check.

3.3.1.2 Candidates recommended for hire into positions which require a
license issued by the Utah State Office Board of Education, who
hold a current Utah educator license and who have passed a
fingerprint/criminal background report check as part of their
licensure through HSOE USBE, shall be allowed to begin work,
with continued employment contingent upon school board
approval.

3.3.1.3 Candidates recommended for hire into positions which require a
license issued by the Utah State Offiee Board of Education, who
do not hold a current Utah educator license or who hold a current
Utah educator license but have not passed a fingerprint/criminal
background report check as part of their licensure through GSOE
USBE, shall not be allowed to begin work until he/she passes a
fingerprint/criminal background check.

3.3.2  The district may require that individuals recommended by the school
principal to volunteer in the district be responsible for fingerprint/criminal
background report fees.
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3.3.2.1 Initial approval to volunteer and approval to continue as a
volunteer are contingent upon the satisfactory outcome of
fingerprint/criminal background report checks.

Employees and volunteers shall submit to a fingerprint background check at least
once every five years.

34.1

34.2

343

Non-licensed employees shall be responsible for fingerprint/criminal

background report fees.

Licensed employees shall submit to a fingerprint/criminal background

check upon renewal of their professional license.

3.4.2.1 Licensed educators shall be responsible for fingerprint/criminal
background report fees associated with licensure and re-licensure
through the Utah State ©ffice Board of Education.

The district may require that volunteers be responsible for costs associated

with periodic fingerprint/criminal background checks.

4.0  REVIEW OF INFORMATION AND DETERMINATION OF SUITABILITY TO
WORK IN THE DISTRICT

A criminal conviction does not necessarily preclude employment or approval to

volunteer in the district.

4.1

4.2

4.1.1

4.1.2

The district has the sole and absolute discretion to determine whether the

outcome of a fingerprint/criminal background report check or motor

vehicle record check is satisfactory.

The safety and security of district students will be the foremost

consideration in determining whether the outcome of a

fingerprint/criminal background report check or motor vehicle report

check 1s satisfactory.

District administrators shall consider each circumstance on a case-by case

basis and use the following factors to determine an applicant, volunteer, or

current employee’s suitability to work or volunteer in the district:

4.1.3.1 type of conviction;

4.1.3.2 relevance of any conviction to the individual’s position;

4.1.3.3 a history of multiple convictions that suggests a pattern of criminal
behavior or bad judgment;

4.1.3.4 amount of time that has passed since a conviction and/or the
completion of a sentence;

4.1.3.5 frequency and severity of the crime(s);

4.1.3.6 age of the individual at the time the crime was committed; and

4.1.3.7 evidence of rehabilitation;

The applicant, volunteer, or employee shall have opportunity to respond to any
information received that is of concern to the district in compliance with district
policies and procedures and applicable law.

5.0  EMPLOYEE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
As a condition of continued employment, or as a condition of volunteering, an
employee or volunteer who is arrested for the following alleged offenses shall

3.1



6.0

5.2

53

5.4

5.5

report the arrest, citation, or charge within 48 hours or as soon as possible to the

district superintendent or his/her designee:

5.1.1 Any matter involving an arrest for an alleged sex offense;

5.1.2  Any matter involving an arrest for an alleged drug-related offense;

5.1.3 Any matter involving an arrest for an alleged alcohol-related offense;

5.1.4  Any matter involving an arrest for an alleged offense against the person
under Title 76, Chapter 5, Offenses Against the Person;

5.1.5 Any matter involving an alleged felony offense under Utah Code Title 76,
Chapter 6, Offenses Against Property;

5.1.6 Any matter involving an alleged crime of domestic violence under Utah
Code Title 77, Chapter 36 Cohabitant Abuse Procedures Act; and

5.1.7 Any matter involving an alleged crime under federal law or another state’s
law comparable to any of the alleged crimes listed above.

As a condition of continued employment, or as a condition of volunteering, an

employee or volunteer shall report to the district superintendent or his/her

designee any felony or misdemeanor convictions, including pleas in abeyance and
diversion agreements, within 48 hours or as soon as possible upon receipt of
notice of the conviction, plea in abeyance, or diversion agreement.

5.2.1 The district superintendent or designee shall report felony or misdemeanor
conviction, arrest, or offense information received from licensed educators
to BSOE USBE within 48 hours of receipt of information from licensed
educators. If possible, this shall be made using the form provided by the
State Superintendent of State Board of Education website.

5.2.2 The employee shall report for work following the arrest and notice to the
employer unless directed otherwise by the superintendent of his/her
designee.

5.2.3 The volunteer shall continue his/her volunteer duties following the arrest
and notice to the district unless directed otherwise by the superintendent or
his/her designee.

Supervisors shall notify Human Resources immediately upon an employee

informing them of any of the matters listed in 5.1 or 5.2.

An employee or volunteer shall be immediately suspended from student

supervision responsibilities following any allegations of sex offenses or any other

alleged offenses which may endanger students, for at least the period of
investigation.

An employee shall be immediately suspended from transporting students and

from operating or maintaining public education vehicles following any alleged

offenses involving alcohol or drugs, for at least the period of investigation.

DISTRICT REVIEW AND DETERMINATION

6.1

6.2

District administration shall establish procedures for reviewing arrest information
and making employment decisions that protect both the safety of students and the
confidentiality and due process rights of employees.

Upon receipt of background check results, and upon receipt of self-reported arrest
or conviction information, the district shall determine what, if any, action is
warranted.



7.0

8.0

6.3

6.2.1 The district shall assess the employment status of a licensed public
education employee consistent with the Utah Educator Standards, Utah
Code Section 53E-6-604, R277-515, and applicable district policy.

6.2.2  The district shall assess the employment status of a non-licensed public
education employee and the volunteer status of a school district volunteer,
taking into consideration the employee’s or volunteer’s assignment and
district policy.

The applicant, volunteer, or employee shall have opportunity to respond to any

information received that is of concern to the district in compliance with district

policies and procedures and applicable law.

CONFIDENTIALITY, STORAGE, AND RETENTION OF RECORDS

7.4

7.2

7.3

An applicant, volunteer, or employee’s background check report and additional

information received regarding a background check report are confidential.

The district will use information from an applicant, volunteer, or employee’s

background check report only for the district’s internal purposes when

determining the suitability of an applicant, volunteer, or employee for work or
volunteer service in the district.

District administration shall develop procedures and timelines for maintaining

records of employee and volunteer arrests and convictions.

7.3.1 Records shall include final administrative determinations and actions
following investigation; and

7.3.2  Records shall be maintained only as necessary to protect the safety of
students and with strict requirements for the protection of confidential
employment information.

7.3.3  The district shall keep all background check information documents in a
secure location that is accessible only to persons who need to know the
information to carry out their job responsibilities.

7.3.4  The district stores criminal background check reports along with any
additional documentation created or received regarding these reports, and
retains the reports and related documentation according to State of Utah
record retention guidelines for school districts.

CONSEQUENCES

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Applicants are subject to non-selection based on the results of a background
check, for refusal to submit to a background check, and/or for the failure to
disclose information relevant to the background check if requested during the
application and selection process.

Employees are subject to discipline, up to and including termination, based on the
results of their background checks, for refusal to submit to a background check,
and/or for failure to report arrests and convictions as outlined in this policy.
Volunteers are subject to non-approval based on the results of their background
checks, for refusal to submit to a background check, and/or for failure to report
arrests and convictions as outlined in this policy.

The district shall immediately suspend an employee from student

supervision responsibilities, or a volunteer from service to the district, pending the



outcome of an investigation upon receipt of information concerning alleged sex

offenses, alleged offenses involving alcohol or drugs, and any other alleged

offenses which may, in the opinion of district administration, endanger students.

8.4.1 Additionally, the district shall immediately suspend an employee from
transporting students or from operating or maintaining district vehicles for
alleged offenses involving alcohol or drugs pending the outcome of an
investigation.

8.4.2 Further, the district shall exclude any person from employment or
volunteer service, and shall take action to terminate employment, when a
background check reveals that individual has exhibited behavior that is
violent or harmful to children or adults.
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MEMO
TO Members, USD Board of Education
FROM: Jason Johnson
Business Administrator
RE: October Purchases over $50,000.00
DATE: November 4, 2020

PO # 21000267 to FieldTurf USA, Inc.:

During the month of October the Maintenance Department obtained two written
quotes from vendors on State Contract to replace the turf at the Turf Farm.
FieldTurf’s quote came in significantly lower than their competitor. The project
was awarded to FieldTurf,

The total cost is $63,474.00

Funding for this project will come from FY 21 Capital Outlay Funds.

Richard Woodford, Superintendent e Jason Johnson, Business Administrator
635 West 200 South = Vernal, UT 84078-3099
435.781.3100 » 435,781.3107 fax S
www.uintah.net . { -
“Success for Every Student”
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To: Members, Board of Education

From: Jason Johnson
Business Administrator

Date: November 11, 2020

Re: FY2019-2020 Audit Review Memo

Scott Wadman from Wiggins & Co. P.C, Certified Public Accounts will present the results from the audit
of the Financial Statements and other Agreed Upon Procedures for the Year Ended June 30, 2020.

Administration requests the Board approve and accept the Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30,
2020.

Dr. Rick Woodford, Superintendent e Jason Johnson, CPA, Business Administrator
635 West 200 South e Vernal, UT 84078-3099 .

435.781.3100 o 435.781.3107 fax P

WwWw.uintah.net

“Success foriEve Student”
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Education, Audit Committee
and the Superintendent

Uintah School District

Vernal, Utah

Report on the Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contro] relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions,



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Uintah School District as of June 30, 2020, and
the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows, thereof and the
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 4-9 and the pension information on pages 49-51 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because

the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise Uintah School District’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards,
and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or
to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining



and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by GovemmentAuditing Standards

In accordance with GovernmenrAudiring Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 30,
2020, on our consideration of Uintah School District’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of'its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal contro]
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Uintah School District’s internal control over financial reporting or on

compliance.

W %: c", (A

Ogden, Utah
October 30, 2020
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2020

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Uintah School District (District), we offer readers of the District’s financial
statements this narrative discussion, overview, and analysis of the financial activities of the District for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here.

¢ During FY20 the district weighted average daily membership was 6,515. During FY19 the district
weighted average daily membership totaled 6,570.

* The District’s total assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded the liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources by $166.4 million at the close of the fiscal year. Of the $166.4 million,
$113.0 million is from the investment in capital assets (net of related debt) of the district.

* During the year, the District generated $81.5 million in revenue for its governmental activities.
The Districts expenditures totaled $73.8 million for its governmental activities. The District
generated $7.7 million more in revenue than expenditures. This is down $1.5 million from the
prior fiscal year 2019,

¢ The General Fund results for the fiscal year end June 30, 2020 was $1.42 million excess of
revenues over expenditures. This is a result of several items: activity travel, training travel,
to/from school travel, utilities, purchased services, supplies, technology equipment and orders
unfulfilled due to the COVID19 school closure that took place March 2020.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial
statements. The District’s basic financial statements comprise of three components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to basic financial statements. This report
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide Jfinancial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector
business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the assets and liabilities of the District, with
the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the District changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal

periods (e.g. uncollected taxes, earned but unused vacation leave, earned but unused sick leave, and early
retirement benefits).

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 10-11 of this report.



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2020

Fund financial statements. A Jund is a group of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal
requirements. All the funds of the District are divided into three categories: government funds,
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmenial Junds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements, However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating government’s near-term
financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers
may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental
JSunds and governmental activities.

The District maintains six individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund and the capital projects fund which are
considered to be major funds. Data from the other three governmental funds are combined into a single,

aggregated, presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided
in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The District adopts an annual budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been
provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 12-16 of this report.

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are used to account for the business-type activities, such as leasing

buildings or equipment, which may properly be conducted by the governmental entity. Proprietary funds
are reflected in the government-wide financial statement.

The district uses a proprietary fund to account for the activities of the Municipal Building Authority. The
basic proprietary fund financial statement can be found on pages 17-19 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
of the governmental entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the District’s own programs. The
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position can be found on page 20.

Component unit. A Component Unit is a distinct legal entity separate from the District, the resource of
which is dedicated to furthering the interests of the District. The Municipal Building Authority is a
blended component unit in the financial statements.



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2020

Notes to the basic financial statements, The notes provide additional information essential for a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements, The notes to the financial statements
can be found on pages 21-48 of this report,

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position.

In the case of the District, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources by $157.4 million at the close of the most recent fiscal year. The largest portion of
the District’s total assets (66%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, water stock, buildings
and improvements, and furniture and equipment). The District uses these capital assets to provide services
to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the District’s
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed

to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used
to liquidate these liabilities.

Statement of Net Position (in millions)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
Assets:
Current and Other Assets § 1094 § 1037 $ 7.1 8 6.4 ¥ 1165 3 1100
Capital Assets 135.7 138.6 12.8 13.1 148.5 151.7
Total assets 245.1 242 3 19.9 19.5 265.0 261.8
Deferred outflows of resources:
Refunded bonds deferred out flow of resources 1.7 1.9 - - L7 1.9
Pension related deferred outflaw of resources 49 11.1 3 . 4.9 1.1
Total deferred outflows of resources 6.6 13.0 - - 6.6 13.0
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 12.0 16.0 0.1 0.6 12.1 16.6
Long-term liabilitics 46.1 54.4 10.8 10.8 56.9 65.2
Total Liabilities 58.1 70.4 10.9 11.4 69.0 81.8
Deferred inflows of resources:
Property taxes available in future years 29.7 342 . - 29.7 34.2
Pension related deferred inflow of resources 6.5 1.0 - B 6.5 1.0
Total deferred inflows of resources 36.2 352 - - 36.2 352
Net Position:
Invested in Capital Assets, net of
related debt 104.6 106.2 8.4 7.0 113.0 113.2
Restricted 44.6 36.7 - - 44.6 36.7
Unrestricted 8.2 6.8 0.6 11 8.8 7.9
Total Net Position § 1574 3 1497 $ 9.0 § 8.1 5 1664 $ 1578




UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2020

Revenue Source/Expense Analysis as a Whole

The Districts revenues remained flat in FY 2020 over FY 2019 modestly increasing by only $96k.

Overall expenses increased by $1.7 Million. This increase was largely due to increases in salaries and
benefits. The District’s spending was in line with the district goals as established by the Board of

Education.
Changes in Net Position (in millions)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services 3 13 3 1.9 8 1.2 § 1.2 5 25 § 3.1
Operating Grants and Contributions 23.2 20.4 - - 232 20.4
Capital Grants and Contributions 0.2 - - - 0.2 =
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 36.2 36.6 - - 3j6.2 36.6
Federal and State Aid
Not Restricted to Specific Purpose 19.1 20.3 - - 19.1 20.3
Earnings on Investments 1.5 2.0 0.2 0.2 1.7 2.2
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets 0.0 0.1 - . 0.0 0.1
Total Revenues 81.5 81.3 L4 1.4 82.9 82.7
Expenses:
Instructional Services 37.3 373 - - 37.3 37.3
Sup Sve Students 22 1.5 - - 22 L5
Sup Svc Instructional Staff 2.0 1.8 - - 2.0 1.8
District Administration 1.4 1.2 - - 1.4 1.2
School Administration 4.3 4.0 - - 4.3 4.0
Central 6.5 6.3 - - 6.5 6.3
Op. and Maint. of Facilities 8.2 6.6 - - 8.2 6.6
Transportation 4.9 43 - - 4.9 4.3
Non-Instructional Services 0.8 0.1 - - 0.8 0.1
School Lunch Services 34 2.8 - - 3.4 2.8
Facilities Acquisition/Construction 2.0 53 0.5 0.5 2.5 5.8
Interest on Long Term Liabilities 0.8 0.9 2 . 0.8 0.9
Total Expenses 73.8 72.1 0.5 0.5 74.3 72.6
Increase in Net Position 7.7 9.2 0.9 0.9 8.6 10.1
Net Position - Beginning 149.7 140.5 8.1 7.2 157.8 147.7
Net Position - Ending $ 1574 $ 1497 S 9.0 § 8.1 £ le64 § 1578




UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2020

Financial Analysis of District’s Funds

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
District’s financing requirements. Non-spendable includes inventories. Restricted includes net fund
resources of the District that are subject to external constraints due to state or federal laws, or externally
imposed conditions by grantors or creditors. Restrictions include tax revenues levied for specific
purposes. The unrestricted fund balance is, in turn, subdivided between committed, assigned and
unassigned portions. Committed balances reflect the District’s self-imposed limitation on the use of
otherwise available expendable financial resources in governmental funds. A4ssigned balances in the
General Fund and other governmental funds are those that do not meet the requirements of restricted or
committed but that are intended to be used for specific purposes. Unassigned balances in the General
Fund are all other available net fund resources. The District uses the Undistributed Reserve which is a
committed fund balance for emergency and unforeseen hardships on the District,

General fund. The general fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal
year, the unassigned fund balance was $21.1 million while the total fund balance was $25.7 million. The
unassigned fund balance increased $1.4 million while the total fund balance also increased $1.4 million
during the current fiscal year. The increase in total fund balance this year as in previous years is
attributed to coming in under budgeted expenditures,

Expenditures for general District purposes totaled $58.9 million an increase of $4.6 million during the
current fiscal year. This increase was mainly due to the increase in salaries and benefits of instructional
staff positions.

General fund salaries totaled $35.3 million while the associated fringe benefits of retirement, social
security, unemployment, industrial insurance, life insurance, long-term disability, and health and accident
insurance added $17.7 million to arrive at 90.1% of total general fund expenditures. (See FY20 AFR)

The capital projects fund has a total fund balance of §35.1 million. This fund balance is restricted for
acquisition of capital assets, purchase of supplies, and related expenditures. The board is making a
conscious effort to fund future capital projects with equity instead of debt. (See FY20 AFR)



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2020

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The capital projects fund is used to account for the costs incurred in acquiring and improving sites,
constructing, and remodeling facilities, and procuring equipment necessary for providing educational
programs for all students within the District. The District currently has the following outstanding debt

obligations. (See Note 6 page 38 of Audited Financials)

Fund 55 Municipal Building Authority

* Lease Revenue Bond (Refunded during FY 2016) $856 K

* Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) $10 million
Fund 31 General Obligation Debt

® Qualified Zone Academy Bond (QZAB) $5.9 million

* G.0.Bonds (13 Refunding Previously *06 G.0O. Bonds) $9.9 million

* G.0.Bonds (’14 Refunding Previously *07 G.O. Bonds) $9.4 million

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Uintah School District’s finances
for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to:

Office of the Business Administrator
Uintah School District

635 West 200 South

Vernal, UT 84078



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Assets:
Cash and mvestments
Accounts receivable
Property taxes
Other local sources
State
Federal
Due from other finds
Inventory
Restricted cash and investments
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Other capital assets, net of depreciation
Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources:
Refinded bonds deferred outflow of resources
Pension related deferred outflow of resources
Total deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued imferest
Accrued salaries and benefits
Unearned state revenue
Bond premium, net
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

Deferred nflows ofresources:
Property taxes available in fitture years
Pension related deferred inflow of resources

Total deferred inflows of resources

Net Position:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for
Non-expendable
School hmch
Expendable
School hmch
Student Activity
Debt Service
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total net position

JUNE 30, 2020
Primary Government
Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
§ 73094356 8 592,065  § 73,686,421
28,781,032 - 28,781,032
375,852 - 375,852
295,768 - 295,768
693,726 - 693,726
50,000 - 50,000
578,811 - 578,811
5,575,330 6,498,213 12,073,543
5,133,801 424,029 5,557,830

130,548,163

12,361,346

142,909,509

$ 245,126,839 § 19,875,653 $ 265,002,492
1,024,454 $ ¥ 1,624,454
4,941,238 - 4,941,238

$ 6,565,692 $ - $ 6,565,692
3 529,364 § - $ 529,364
349,218 65,883 415,101
6,395,168 - 6,395,168
2,487,818 = 2,487,818
2,258,697 - 2,258,697
10,580,445 498,000 11,078,445
35,520,479 10,358,000 45,878,479

§ 58,121,189 $ 10,921,883 $ 69,043,072
§ 29,733,997 b - $ 29,733,997
6,471,614 - 6,471,614

§ 36,205,611 3 - $ 36,205,611
$ 104,591,884 $ 8,361,705 $ 112,953,589
578,811 - 578,811
1,084,188 - 1,084,188
731,884 - 731,884
7,053,316 - 7,053,316
35,116,348 - 35,116,348
8,209,300 592,065 8,801,365

§ 157,365,731 § 8953770 $ 166,319,501

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position
Primary Government
Operating Capital Grants
Charges for Grants and and Governmental Business-type
Functions Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
Governmental activities:
Instructional services $ 37326376 § 199,718  $16,677387 § = $(20,449271) § = 8 (20,449,271)
Supporting services:
Students 2,172,803 - 1,174,382 - (998,421) - (998,421)
Instructional staff 2,029,441 - 235,406 193,204 (1,600,831) - (1,600,831)
District administration 1,443 439 - - - (1.443,439) - (1,443,439)
School administration 4,312,920 - - - (4,312,920) - (4,312,920)
Central 6,502,138 - - - (6,502,138) - (6,502,138)
Operation and maintenance of facilities 8,161,884 22,992 - - (8,138,892) - (8,138,892)
Student transportation 4944 812 - 2,274,545 - (2,670,267) - (2,670,267)
Non-instructional services 793,182 478,462 140,669 = (174,051) - (174,051)
School lunch services 3,349,753 625,578 2,655,610 27,957 (40,608) - {40,608)
Facilities acquisition/construction 1,991,847 - - = (1,991,847) - (1,991,847)
Interest on long-term liabilities 809,818 - - - (809,818) - (809,818)
Total governmental activities 73,838,413 1,326,750 23,157,999 221,161 (49,132,503) - (49,132,503)
Business-type activities:
Municipal Building Authority 493 534 1,223,232 - - - 729,698 729,698
Total primary government $ 74,331,947 § 2549982 § 23,157,999 % 221,161 (49,132,503) 729,698 (48,402,805)
General revenues:
Property taxes levied for:
General purposes 20,754,210 - 20,754,210
Debt service 2,168,756 - 2,168,756
Capital outlay 13,286,867 - 13,286,867
Federal and state aid not restricted to specific purposes 19,084,263 - 19,084,263
Eammgs on investments 1,483,946 139,749 1,623,695
Gain on sale of assets 34,146 - 34,146
Total general revenues 56,812,188 139,749 56,951,937
Change in net assets 7,679,685 869,447 8,549,132
Net position - beginning 149,686,046 8,084,323 157,770,369
Net position - ending 3157365731 § 8,953,770  $ 166,319,501

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2020
Major Funds
Other
Governmental
General Debt Service  Capital Projects Funds Total
Assets:
Cash and mvestments 534,181,469  § 1,455,652 & 35,806,726 § 1,650,509 $ 73,094,356
Accounts receivable
Property taxes 17,512,474 1,995,771 8,675,414 597,373 28,781,032
Other local sources 217,713 22334 135,805 - 375,852
State 180,511 - - 115,257 295,768
Federal 582,650 - z 111,076 693,726
Dug from other fimds 50,000 - - - 50,000
Inventory - - - 578,811 578,811
Restricted cash and mvestments - 5,575,330 - - 5,575,330
Total assets $52,724.817  $ 9,049,087 § 44,617,945 % 3,053,026 § 109,444,875
Liabilities, Deferred mflows of resources and Fund balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable § 98521 § - 3 428,165 % 2,678 § 529,364
Accrued salaries and benefits 6,342,662 - - 52,506 6,395,168
Unearned state revenue 2,482,232 - - 5,586 2,487,818
Total liabilities 8,923,415 = 428,165 60,770 9,412,350
Deferred inflows of resources:
Property taxes avaiable in fiture years 18,067,421 1,995,771 9,073,432 597,373 29,733,997
Total deferred inflows of resources 18,067,421 1,995,771 9,073,432 597,373 29,733,997
Fund balances;
Nonspendable
Inventory > - - 578,811 578,811
Restricted
Food Service - 2 - 1,084,188 1,084,188
Reading 96,449 - - = 96,449
Other Programs 544,352 - - - 544,352
Debt Service - 7,053,316 - - 7,053,316
Capital Projects - - 35,116,348 - 35,116,348
Committed
Undistributed Reserve 2,932,090 = - = 2,932,090
Assigned
Programs 1,072,893 - - - 1,072,893
Student Activity Fund - - - 731,884 731,884
Unassigned 21,088,197 = - = 21,088,197
Total find balances 25,733,981 7,053,316 35,116,348 2,394,883 70,298,528
Total Liabilities, Deferred nflows
ofresources and Fund balances $52,724817  § 9,049,087 § 44,617,945 § 3,053,026 § 109444875

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020

Total fund balance - governmental finds § 70,298,528

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported
in the finds. The cost of the assets is $207,255,043 and the accunulated depreciation is $71,573,079, 135,681,964

Bond premiums are recorded as other tinancing sources in the statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in find balance. However, these premiums are capitalized in the staterment of net position and
amortized over the life of the bond in the statement of net assets, (2,258,697)

Bonds were defeased in 2013 and 2014. The deposits to the escrow agent exceeded the net carrying

amount of defeased bonds. The deposits to the escrow agent are reported as other fmancing uses in

the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fiund balances. However, in the statement of

activities, these deposits to the escrow agent reduce outstanding bonds with the difference being

capitalized in the statement of net posttion as a deferred outflow of resources. 1,624,454

Net pension asset / liability and deferred outflows / inflows related to pensions in accordance with
GASB 68 have been recognized on the statement of net position. These are not due and payable m the
current period. (19,985,855)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the

fimds, This is net of the net pension liability. (27,994,663)
Total net position - governmental activities $157,365,731

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Major Funds
Other
Capital Governmental
General Debt Service Projects Funds Total
Revenues;
Property taxes 520,063,891 $ 2,168,756 % 13,286,867 § 690,319 $ 36,209,833
Tuition 139,472 - - - 139,472
Earnings on mvestment 681,265 163,734 609,602 29346 1,483,947
Local school hinch sales - - - 602,456 602,456
Other revenue 886,913 - - 951,811 1,838,724
State aid 34,432 252 - - 641,091 35,073,343
Federal aid 4,093,140 - 48,336 2,043,753 6,185,229
Total revenues 60,296,933 2,332,490 13,944,805 4.958,776 81,533,004
Expenditures:
Current:
Instructional services 36,597,582 - 843,160 981,430 38,422,172
Supporting services:
Students 2,135,262 - 4,460 - 2,139,722
Instructional staff 1,906,386 - 12,547 78,638 1,997,571
District administration 1,356,644 - 45,435 - 1,402,079
School administration 4,176,080 - 24,146 2,430 4,202,656
Central 2,838,465 = 490,827 - 3,329,292
Operation and maintenance of facilities 5,794,321 - 2,052,936 - 7,847,257
Student transportation 4,028,119 - 580,215 5,999 4,614,333
Norn-nstructional services 42,064 - 57,694 693,424 793,182
School lunch services - = - 3,242,242 3,242,242
Facilities acquisition/construction - - 1,011,724 - 1,011,724
Debt service:
Principal retirernent - 2,155,000 - - 2,155,000
[nterest and fiscal charges - 928,570 - - 928,570
Total expenditures 58,874,923 3,083,570 5,123,144 5,004,163 72,085,800
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,422,010 (751,080) 8,821,661 (45,387) 9,447,204
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in - 1,413,660 - - 1,413,660
Operating transfers out - - (1,413,660) - (1,413,660)
Total other financing sources (uses) - 1,413,660 (1,413,660) - -
Net change m find balances 1,422,010 662,580 7,408,001 (45,387) 9,447,204
Fund balances - beginnmg 24311,971 6,390,736 27,708,347 2,440,270 60,851,324
Fund balances - ending $25,733,981  § 7,053,316 $35,1 16348 § 2394883 § 70,298,528

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Net change m find balances-total governmental funds $ 9447204

Governmental finds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities, assets with an initial, individual cost
exceeding the applicable threshhold (see footnote 1G) are capitalized and the cost is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlays $ 2,052,794
Depreciation expense (4,891,415)
Gain on sale of capital assets 34,146
(2,804,475)
Accrued interest on long-term debt reported in the statement of activities does not require the use of current financial resources and
therefore is not reported as expenditures in governmental fands, This is the current year change in the liability, reported as a decrease
in interest expense in the statement of activities. 44,896

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment
of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental fimds. Neither transaction, however, has
any effect on net position. Governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued,
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. When bonds are refinded, the proceeds from the
refinding bond are treated as other financing sources and the deposit fo escow is treated as other financing uses in governmental
finds. For the statement of activities, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt is
deferred and amortized as a companent of interest cxpense. This amourt is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-
term debt and related iterns. During 2020, they consist of the following;

Bond principal payments 2,155,000
Amortization of bond premim 344,598
Amortization of refinding deposit in excess of carrying amount (270,742)

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, such as changes in the unfimded pension linbility, changes in deferred
outflows/inflows of resources related to pension expenses, are measured by the amount incurred during the year. In the governmental
funds, expenditures for these iterns are measured by the amount of financial resources used {essentially, the amounts actually paid),
During 2020, the changes i these accounts is as follows:

Change in unfinded pension hability 10,622,184
Change in deferred outflows of resources-pension (6,200,779)
Change i deferred inflows of resowrces-pension (5,443,369)

(1,021,964)

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, such as, compensated absences, special post employment benefits and

clams, are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, expenditures for these items are measwred by

the amount of financial resources wsed (essentially, the amounts actually paid). During 2020, compensated abserices payable increased

by 820,985, and termination and benefirs payable increased by $144.886. (165,781)

In the governmental finds, $49,051 of proceeds from the sale of surplus equipment is recorded in revenue. In the statement of
activities, the proceeds kess the book value ofthe related assets is reported as gain on sale of assets of $34,146. (49,051)

Changes in net assets of governmental activities $ 7.679,685

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenues:
Property taxes
Tuition
Earnings on mvestment
Other revenue

State aid
Federal aid

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Instructional services

Supporting services:
Students

Instructional staff
General admimistration
School administration
Central

Operation and mamntenance of facilities
Student transportation

Non-mstructional services
Total expenditures
Net change in find balances

Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances - ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 11,117,677 $ 18,861,537 § 20,063,801 § 1,202,354
237,000 218,293 139,472 (78,821)
250,000 700,000 681,265 (18,735)
898,630 1,292,405 886,913 (405,492)
43,860,501 35,586,749 34,432,252 (1,154,497)
3,732,585 4,425,621 4,093,140 (332,481)
60,096,393 61,084,605 60,296,933 (787,672)
37,554,370 37,058,964 36,597,582 461,382
1,948,147 2,751,640 2,135,262 616,378
1,968,590 2,142,051 1,906,386 235,665
1,264,881 1,359,455 1,356,644 2,811
3,990,825 4,186,819 4,176,080 10,739
3,484,635 3,032,968 2,838,465 194,503
6,465,503 6,137,967 5,794,321 343,646
4,417,814 4,313,126 4,028,119 285,007
39,409 39,409 42,064 (2,655)
61,134,174 61,022,399 58,874,923 2,147,476
(1,037,781) 62,206 1,422,010 1,359,804
24,311,971 24,311,971 24,311,971 24,311,971
$ 23,274,190  $ 24,374,177 $ 25,733,981  $ 25,671,775
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION — PROPRIETARY FUND

JUNE 30, 2020
Major Enterprise
Fund
Municipal Building
Authority Fund
Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and mvestments $ 592,065
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 6,498,213
Total current assets 7,090,278
Noncurrent assets:
Captital assets:
Land, construction in progress, and water stock 424,029
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 12,361,346

Total assets $ 19,875,653
Liabilities;
Current liabilities:
Accrued interest payable $ 65,883
Current portion of long term liabilities 498,000
Total current liabilities 563,883
Nonurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of long term liabilities 10,358,000
Total liabilities $ 10,921,883
Net Position;
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt h 8,361,705
Unrestricted 592,065
Total net position b 8,953,770

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND NET POSITION — PROPRIETARY FUND

JUNE 30, 2020
Major Enterprise
Fund
Municipal Building
Authority Fund
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services:
Lease revenue $ 1,223,232
Total operating revenues 1,223,232
Operating expenses:
Depreciation 334,589
Total operating expenses 334,589
Operating income 888,643
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings 139,749
Interest and fiscal charges (158,945)
Total non-operating revenue (expenses) (19,196)
Change i find net position 869,447
Total net position - beginning 8,084,323

Total net position - ending

$ 8,953,770

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — PROPRIETARY FUND

JUNE 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from interfimd lease of facilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED F INANCING
ACTIVITIES

Principal payments on bonds

Interest paid on bonds

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Net cash provided from investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation expense
Net cash provided by operating activities

Major Enterprise
Fund
Municipal Building
Authority Fund

$ 1,223,232
1,223,232

(495,000)
(163,070)
(658,070)

139,750
139,750

704,912

6,385,366

$ 7,090,278

$ 888,643

334,589
$ 1,223,232

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

19



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2020
Agency
Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 104,776
Total assets $ 104,776
Liabilities
Due to flexible spending $ 54,776
Due to other funds 50,000
Total liabilities § 104,776

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Uintah School District (District) is located in the City of Vernal, in the north-east portion of the
State of Utah. It was organized by State Statute and serves the citizens of Uintah County. The
District provides educational and related services.

The financial statements of Uintah School District have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles as applied to government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
District's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The accompanying financial statements include the School District, which is a political
subdivision with corporate powers created under Utah State law, and its blended component
unit, the Municipal Building Authority of Uintah County School District (MBA),
collectively referred to as the financial reporting entity. As required by generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP), these financial statements present Uintah School District
(referred to as the "primary government" for reporting purposes) and its "component units"
(separate legal entities for which the District is considered to be financially accountable).

Uintah School District is governed by the board of education, the members of which are
clected by citizens residing in five voting districts.

The Municipal Building Authority of Uintah County School District is governed by a five-
member board and are the same board members as those on the Uintah School District Board
of Education. The sole purpose of the MBA is to finance and construct the District's public
facilities. The financial statements of the MBA are included in the accompanying financial
statements as a blended component unit.

The Municipal Building Authority of Uintah County School District does not have separately
issued financial statements.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements (i.e.,
the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on all of the
nonfiduciary activities of the District. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has
been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type

activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees charged to external parties for goods or
services.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program
revenues directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of
similar activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to
capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity.
Program revenues include: (1) charges for services that report fees, tuition, and other charges
to users of the District’s services, (2) operating grants and contributions that finance annual
operating activities, and (3) capital grants and contributions that fund the acquisition,
construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues are subject to externally
imposed restrictions to these program uses. Taxes and other revenue sources not properly
included with program revenues are reported as general revenues. Administrative overhead
charges are included in direct expenses.

Fund Financial Statements. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental
funds, a proprietary fund, and a fiduciary fund, even though the fiduciary fund is excluded
from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds are
reported in separate columns in the fund financial statements. The remaining governmental
funds are combined into a single column and reported as other nonmajor funds.

. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in
the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the
timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability
is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The use of financial resources to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the
government-wide financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of
long-term debt are recorded as a liability in the government-wide financial statements, rather
than as another financing source. Amounts paid to reduce long-term debt are reported as a
reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure in the government-wide
financial statements.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Governmental fund financial statements are
reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available. "Measurable" means that amounts can be reasonably determined within the
current period. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days
of the end of the current fiscal period.

Property taxes are recorded when levied, Property taxes which have not been collected
within 60 days, and therefore do not meet the "available" criterion, are reported as deferred
inflows of resources until collected. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as
liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are measurable and their validity seems
certain.

Minimum school program revenues and other revenues from the Utah State Board of
Education are considered "measurable" and recognized as revenue when available and
remitted to the District in time to be used to pay current obligations. Grant revenue is
recognized when qualified expenditures are incurred and a contractual claim exists with the
grantor agency. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only
when cash is received by the District.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the District funds certain programs by a combination of
specific cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus,
when program expenses are incurred, there are both restricted and unrestricted net assets
available to finance the program. It is the District’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursement

grant resources to such programs, followed by categorical block grants, and then by general
revenues.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting,
Exceptions to this general rule include principal and interest on long-term debt as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences, and post-employment benefits which are
recognized only when payment is due.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - This fund accounts for all activities not accounted for by other funds of the
District and is the principal fund. The main sources of revenue for this fund are propeity
taxes and minimum school programs funded by the Utah State Board of Education.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest except that
payable from proprietary or fiduciary funds.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial resources
to be used for the acquisition, construction, or maintenance of major capital projects.

The District's nonmajor governmental funds include three special revenue funds. The
nonmajor special revenue funds account for specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements, Proprietary funds include enterprise funds.
Enterprise funds report the activities for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or
services. The financial statements of the proprietary funds are reported similar to the
government-wide financial statements in that they both use the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting,

Proprietary funds distinguish between operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses.
Operating revenues and eXpenses result from providing goods and services relating to the
primary operations of the proprietary fund. Other revenues and expenses are reported as
nonoperating.

The Municipal Building Authority of Uintah County School District (MBA) is the only
proprietary fund reported in the financia] statements. The MBA Fund accounts for the
activity and operations of leasing and constructing public facilities.

Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements. The District has one fiduciary fund, the flexible
spending agency fund, which accounts for monies held on behalf of employees pending
qualified expenditures. Agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of
accounting, but due to their custodial nature (assets equal liabilities) do not present results of
operations or have a measurement focus,
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Budgets

Budgets are legally adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for funds. All annual appropriations
lapse at fiscal year-end.

The District operates within the budget requirements as specified by State law. The financial
reports reflect the following budgetary standards.

1,

In May of each year, the District Superintendent submits to the Board a proposed
operating budget for the next fisca] year commencing July 1. This budget includes
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. A final budget for the
current year, ending June 30th, is also included.

The tentative budget is made available for public inspection at least ten days prior to
a public hearing on adoption of the final budget.

If the budget does not propose to exceed the certified tax rate, a public hearing for
taxpayer input is held prior to June 22nd of each year. The budget is then legally
adopted by resolution of the Board. If the budget proposes a rate that exceeds the
certified tax rate, the budget is formally adopted in August, when data is available to
set new rates.

Once adopted, the budget can be amended by subsequent Board action. Reductions
in appropriations can be approved by the Board, but increased appropriations in the
governmental funds require a public hearing prior to amending the budget. Budgets
may be increased provided that notice of such action is published ten days before the
meeting. The budgetary information presented is the final amended budget.

- Minor interim adjustments in estimated revenue and appropriations during the year

ended June 30, 2020 have been included in the final budget approved by the Board,
as presented in the financial statements.

As determined by State law, the level for which expenditures may not legally exceed
appropriations is the total budget of a given fund.

Negative variances in total revenues and positive variances in total expenditures are
largely a result of federal and state program revenues and related expenditures that
do not have a direct impact on the undesignated fund balance. Budgets generally
assume expenditure of all available resources. Therefore, when the budget is
prepared, it is assumed that these funds will not have a carryover or revenue to a
subsequent year. Program revenue received, but not spent, is restricted and deferred
to the subsequent fiscal year.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Temporary Investments

Unrestricted cash balances of all funds are combined to form a pool of cash and investments
which is managed by the Business Administrator in accordance with the Utah Money
Management Act. Income from the investment of pooled cash is allocated based upon each
fund's portion of the pool. Restricted cash consists of that portion of pooled cash that is
restricted for a specific use due to constraints imposed by external parties or enabling
legislation, or is cash held in trust in compliance with bond covenant, terms and conditions.

In addition to the pooled cash noted above, certain funds maintain separate bank accounts.

Investments are recorded at fair value based upon quoted market prices as of year end,
except where there is no material difference between cost and fair value. The difference
between the purchase price and market price when material is recorded as interest income.

A statement of cash flows is presented for proprietary funds under the indirect method. For
purposes of the statement of cash flows, the fund's allocated portion of pooled cash and
investments is considered to be cash and cash equivalents, since this amount is immediately
available for use by the fund.

. Interfund transactions

Interfund transactions Tepresent transactions between different funds within the District. In
general, interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements in an effort to minimize the doubling-up of revenues and expenses resulting from
such transactions.

At June 30, 2020, the Agency Fund had a $50,000 loan payable to the General Fund. The
purpose of the loan payable was to provide funding for employee reimbursement requests for
which employee contributions had not yet been received.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Board approved a transfer of $1,413,660 from the
capital projects fund to the debt service fund to help fund debt payments.

The MBA Fund charged the general fund $1,223,232 for the lease of buildings owned by the

MBA Fund. The annual lease charged is the amount needed to fund the debt service in the
MBA Fund.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G. Capital Assets

Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements other than buildings, leasehold
improvements, furniture, fixtures and equipment, vehicles and construction in progress.
These assets are reported in the government-wide financial statements in the relevant column
on the Statement of Net Position under governmental activities. Capital assets acquired by
governmental funds are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund financial
statements. Assets purchased or constructed are generally recorded at cost. If precise cost is
not available, the asset is recorded at estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives
are not capitalized. When capital assets are disposed, the cost and applicable accumulated

depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is
recorded in operations.

When constructing capital assets, interest expense incurred relating to governmental
activities is not capitalized.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is charged to the various functional expenses in
the government-wide Statement of Activities. Accumulated depreciation is reported on the
government-wide Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method.

The capitalization threshold and estimated useful lives are as follows:

Asset Category Threshold Useful Life (years)
Land No limit Indefinite
Land improvements $25,000 10-50
Buildings No limit 10-50
Building improvements $25,000 10-50
Equipment $5,000 5-20
Computer equipment $200 5
Internal use software — minor $5,000 5
[nternal use software — major $50,000 10
Vehicles $25,000 8

H. Long-term liabilities

Inthe government-wide financial statements, long-term debt is reported as a liability. Bond
premiums and discounts, and the difference between the carrying amount of the defeased

debt and its reacquisition price in bond refunding, are deferred and amortized over the life of
the bonds.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Net Position/Fund Balances

The difference between assets and liabilities is "Net Position" on the government-wide
financial statements, and "Fund Balance" on the governmental fund financial statements.
Net position is divided into invested in capital assets (net of related debt), restricted, and
unrestricted. Net position is reported as restricted when constraints are placed upon them by
external parties or are imposed by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balances are classified as nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned.

Nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because

they are either (a) not in spendable form, or (b) legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact,

Restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted if (2) externally
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or
(b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation,

Committed fund balance classification includes those funds that can only be used for specific
purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest level
of decision making authority, which is the Board of Education of the District.

Assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the
government’s intent to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to
other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes.

Enterprise fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted sources are available for use, it is the District's policy
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

When committed, assigned, or unassigned sources are available for use, it is the District's
policy to use committed resources first, assigned resources second, then unassigned
resources as they are needed.

The District fund balance policy requires the committed, assigned and unassigned fund
balances to be maintained at a minimum of 20% of the total general fund revenues. It also
requires the unassigned and State authorized economic stabilization fund balances to be
maintained at a minimum of 15% of general fund revenues. As of June 30, 2020 the District
was in compliance with its fund balance policy.

. Inventories

Inventories for the Food Service Fund are valued at cost. Supplies and food products are
charged to expenditures when purchased, using the consumption method.

. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. To help manage these
risks, the District participates in the Utah State Risk Management Fund, a public entity that
operates like an insurance carrier. The Treasurer for the District is insured against errors and
omissions through a private insurance carrier. The District also participates in the Utah
School Boards Risk Management Mutual Insurance Association to cover its workers
compensation risks.

. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the District’s general obligation bonds, as well as certain resources set
aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the financial statements
because they are maintained in separate bank and or investment accounts and their use is
limited by applicable bond covenants.

. Property Tax

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied on
June 15 and are due November 30.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

N. Pensions

Pensions. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information
about the fiduciary net position of the Utah Retirement Systems Pension Plan (URS) and
additions to/deductions from URS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by URS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources. In addition to assets, financial statements will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the financial statements
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net

position that applies to a future petiod(s) and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time.

NOTE 2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The District maintains a deposit and investment pool that is available for use by all funds of the

District. Each fund type's portion of this pool is disclosed on the combined balance sheet as
"cash and cash equivalents".

The District follows the requirements of the Utah Money Management Act (Utah Code, Section
51, Chapter 7) in handling its depository and temporary investment transactions. The Act
requires the depositing of District funds in a qualified depository. The Act defines a qualified
depository as any financial institution whose deposits are insured by an agency of the Federal
Government and which has been certified by the State Commissioner of Financial Institutions as

meeting the requirements of the Act and adhering to the rules of the Utah Money Management
Council.

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk.

At June 30, 2020, the carrying amount of the District deposits was $427,708 and the bank
balance was $1,614,403. Of the bank balance, $1,294,477 was covered by federal depository
nsurance. Deposits are not collateralized nor are they required to be by state statute. However,
the State Commissioner of Financial Institutions monitors financial institutions and establishes
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NOTE 2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

limits for deposit of public money at individual financial institutions, and the District follows

these recommendations. The Agency had deposits of $68,016 with a bank balance of $69,926 all
of which was insured.

Investments

The Money Management Act defines the types of securities authorized as appropriate
investments for the District’s funds and the conditions for making investment transactions.
Investment transactions may be conducted only through qualified depositories, certified dealers,
or directly with issuers of the investment securities.

These statutes authorize the District to invest in negotiable or nonnegotiable deposits of qualified
depositories and permitted negotiable depositories; repurchase and reverse repurchase
agreements; commercial paper that is classified as “first tier” by two nationally recognized
statistical rating organizations, one of which must be Moody’s Investors Services or Standard &
Poor’s; bankers’ acceptances; obligations of the United States Treasury including bills, notes,
and bonds; bonds, notes, and other evidence of indebtedness of political subdivisions of the
State; fixed rate corporate obligations and variable rate securities rated “A” or higher, or the
equivalent of “A” or higher, by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; shares
or certificates in a money market mutual fund as defined in the Money Management Act; and the
Utah State Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund.

The Utah State Public Treasurer's Investment Fund (PTIF) is an external deposit and investment
pool wherein governmental entities are able to pool the monies from several entities to mprove
investment efficiency and yield. The Utah State Treasurer’s Office operates the PTIF. The PTIF
is available for investment of funds administered by any Utah public treasurer. The PTIF is not
registered with the SEC as an investment company. The PTIF is authorized and regulated by the
Money Management Act, Section 51-7, Utah Code Annotated, 1 953, as amended. The Act
established the Money Management Council which oversees the activities of the State Treasurer
and the PTIF and details the types of authorized investments. These monies are invested
primarily in money market securities and contain no withdrawal restrictions. As such, the monies
invested in this fund are not insured and are subject to the same market risks as any similar
investment in money market funds. Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or otherwise
guaranteed by the State of Utah, and participants share proportionally in any realized gains or
losses on investments. The PTIF operates and reports to participants on an amortized cost basis.
The income, gains, and losses — net of administration fees, of the PTIF are allocated based upon
the participant’s average daily balance. The fair value of the PTIF investment pool is
approximately equal to the value of the pool shares.
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NOTE 2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The Santander UK CP investment is top-tier rated commercial paper. This investment has an
original maturity of less than 12 months. These funds are the primary investment of the QZAB
sinking fund. The monies invested in this fund are not insured and are subject to the same
market risks as any similar investment in commercial paper. The fund investments niust comply
with the provisions of the Utah Money Management Act. The fund is SEC registered and is top-
tier rated (A-1, P-1, F-14). The fair value of the School District's position in the fund is the same
as the value of fund shares.

At June 30, 2020, the District's investment balances were as follows:

Investment Type Farr Value Maturity Rating
Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund $79,795,503 N/A Unrated
Santander UK Commercial Paper 5,573,513 12/31/2020 A- 1,P-1, F-1+

$ 85,369,016

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established

by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used
to measure the fair value of the asset.

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are
significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The
District has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2020:

e Commercial Paper - Level l-using quoted market price in active markets.
* Utah Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund (PTIF) - Level 2-using the District’s
published fair value factor obtained from the PTTF.

Interest Rate Risk.

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value ofan
investment. The District has no policy regarding interest rate risk. As a means of managing its
exposure to fair value loss arising from increasing interest rates, the District complies with the
State’s Money Management Act, Section 51-7-11 of the Money Management Act. The Act
requires that the remaining term to maturity of investments may not exceed the period of
availability of the funds to be invested. The Act further limits the remaining term to maturity on
all investments in commercial paper, bankers’ acceptances, fixed rate negotiable deposits, and
fixed rate corporate obligations to 270-365 days or less. In addition, variable rate negotiable

deposits and variable rate securities may not have a remaining term to final maturity exceeding 2
years.

Credit Risk.
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill jts
obligations. The District has no policy regarding credit risk. As a means of managing its

exposure to credit risk, the District complies with the State’s Money Management Act, as
previously discussed.

32



NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s
investment in a single issuer. The District’s has no policy regarding concentration of credit risk.
As ameans of managing its exposure to credit risk, the District complies with the State’s Money
Management Act, as previously discussed.

Custodial Credit Risk.

Foran investment, the custodial risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty,
the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments that are in the possession of an
outside party. The District has no policy on custodial credit risk.

The following chart provides detail of the deposits and investments by fund:

Municipal
Governmental Building
Funds Authority Fund ~ Agency Fund Total
Deposits $ 427,708 § - § 68,016 $ 495724
Investments 78,241,978 7,090,278 36,760 85,369,016

$ 78,669,686 § 7,090,278 $ 104,776 $ 85,864,740

The following chart provides information on how the deposits and investments are reported in
the financial statements:

Municipal
Governmental Building
Funds Authority Fund ~ Agency Fund Total

Cashand mvestments ~ § 73,094,356  § 592,065 § 104,776 $73,791,197
Restricted cash

and investments 5,575,330 6,498,213 12,073,543
$ 78,669,686 $ 7,090,278 $ 104,776 $ 85,864,740

RECEIVABLES

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been provided because the District believes that all
accounts receivable are collectible.
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RESTRICTED ASSETS

The District has recorded restricted cash and investments of $5,573,513 in the Debt Service
Fund. This cash and investment balance represents the sinking fund required under the QZAB
Taxable General Obligation School Building Bond, Series 2005. According to the bond

agreements, this sinking fund is required in order to accumulate funds for the purpose of paying
off the bonds when they become due in December 2020,

The MBA Fund has restricted cash and investments 0f $6,498,213. This cash and investment
balance represents the sinking fund required under the MBA Qualified School Construction
Bonds, Series 2009. According to the bond agreements, this sinking fund is required in order to
accumulate funds for the purpose of paying off the bonds when they become due February 2025.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows:

Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions Reclss Ending Balance

Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated;

Land § 4978606 § -5 - 5 - § 4978606

Construction in progress - 155,195 - - 155,195
Total capital assets not being depreciated 4,978,606 155,195 - - 5,133,801
Capital assets bemg depreciated:

Land improvements 3,960,971 30,000 - - 3,990,971

Buildings 178,921,236 83,114 (132,298) - 178,872,052

Furniture, machinery and eq uipment and

vehicles 18,156,119 1,784 485 (682,385) - 19,258,219
Total capital assets being depreciated 201,038,326 1,897,599 (814,683) - 202,121,242
Less accumulated depreciation

Land improvements (1,995,670) (179,969) - - (2,175,639)

Buildings (52,102,036) (3,481,697) 125,997 - (55,457,736)

Fumniture, machinery and equipment and

vehicles (13,383,736) (1,229,749) 673,781 - (13,939,704)
Total aceumuilated depreciation (67,481,442) (4,891,415) 799,778 - (71,573,079)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 133,556,884 (2,993,816) (14,905) - 130,548,163
Governmental activity capital assets, net $138,535490 § (2,838,621) §  (14905) § - §135,681,964
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 424009 § 5§ -8 $ 424,029
Total capital assets not being depreciated 424,029 - - 424,029
Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 16,729,468 16,729,468
Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings and improvements (4,033,533) (334,589) - (4,368,122)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 12,695,935 (334,589) 12,361,346
Business-type activity capital assets, net $ 13,119,964 § (334,589) % - 8 § 12,785,375
Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental Business-type
activities: Activities: Total

Instruction 168,124  § - $ 168,124
Support services:

Instructional staff 6,281 - 6,281

General administration 21,244 - 21,244

School administration 18,761 - 18,761

Business 3,136,368 - 3,136,368

Operations/Maintenance of plant 223,369 - 223,369

Student transportation 255,057 - 255,057
School food services 80,308 - 80,308
Non-mstructional services 355 334,589 334,944
Facilities acquisition/construction 980,123 - 980,123
Total depreciation expense $ 4,891,415 $ 334,589 $ 5,226,004

NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The District has the following long-term obligations at June 30, 2020

Compensated absences

Vacation: Employees working on year-round contracts earn ten days of vacation after working
one year and one additional day for each year after five years of service not to exceed fifteen
days. Upon termination of employment unused vacation da
vacation pay is accrued in the government-

been accrued in the government-wide financial statements.
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Termination Benefits:

Paid Time Off (PTO): Each contracted employee is allowed 10 to 11 PTO days per year.
Unused days accumulate with no maximum. Employees who terminate employment with 10 or
more years of service in the district are entitled to a lump sum payment. The PTO payout is
calculated by multiplying the employee’s daily rate at the time the employee leaves the district,
by the number of PTO Days accrued, by a percentage using the following schedule:

Years of Accrued PTO Days
Service 0-150 151-200 201+

10-19 35% 35% 35%
20-24 35% 45% 55%
25-29 45% 35% 65%
30+ 35% 65% 75%

The PTO benefit has been accrued in government-wide financial statements in accordance with
GASB No. 47, Accounting for Termination Benefits. The governmental fund financial
statements record the PTO benefit in the period they are paid. AtJune 30,2020, 472 employees
were eligible for PTO benefit.

QZAB Taxable General Obligation School Building Bonds, Series 2005

On December 29, 2005, the District issued $5,977,000 QZAB general obligation bonds for the
purpose of renovating Vernal Middle School. The bonds mature on December 29, 2020 and are
not subject to call or redemption prior to maturity. The bonds bear no interest and are due in a
single payment on December 29, 2020. The District is required to deposit $326,856 into a
sinking fund annually beginning December 29, 2006. The sinking fund deposits will be invested
at 2.75% interest. The deposits plus interest earned will be sufficient to pay the bonds at
maturity.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013

On May 13, 2013, the District issued $14,955,000 in General Obligation Bonds with an average
interest rate of 3.48% to advance refund $14,600,000 of outstanding 2006 Series bonds with an
average interest rate of 4.29%. The bonds mature beginning February 1, 2014 in amounts
varying from $35,000 to $1,840,000 annually. The final bonds mature on February 1, 2026.
Semi-annual interest payments are due beginning August 1, 2013 and F ebruary 1, 2014.
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2014

On December 11, 2014, the District issued §1 1,345,000 in General Obli gation Refunding Bonds
with an average interest rate of 4.57 percent to advance refund $12,225,000 of outstanding 2007
Series bonds with an average interest rate 0of4.23 percent. The bonds mature beginning F ebruary
1,2019 in amounts varying from $885,000 to $3,020,000 annually. The final bonds mature on

February 1, 2027. Semi-annual interest payments are due beginning February 1, 2015 and
August 1, 2015.

MBA Qualified School Construction Bonds, Series 2009

The Municipal Building Authority of Uintah County School District (MBA), a blended
component unit of Uintah School District, issued qualified school construction bonds in the
amount of $10,000,000. These bonds were issued to finance improvements of Ashley
Elementary School. The bonds were issued on November 24,2009 and mature February 1,2025.
The interest rate on the bonds is 1.41%. Beginning February 1, 2012, the District is required to
deposit $714,285 annually into a sinking fund. The deposits will be sufficient to pay the bonds
at maturity. The District has entered into a master lease agreement with the MBA, dated
November 1, 2009 which requires the District to lease bond-financed school facilities from the
MBA. The lease amount is equal to the annual deposit into the sinking fund and the interest on
the outstanding bonds. The first lease payment is §737,786 and is due on February 1, 2012.
Subsequent annual payments of $784,786 are due beginning on February 1, 2013 and ending on
February 1, 2025. The lease provides for a purchase price, which may be exercised by the

District anytime during the period of the lease, equivalent to the outstanding principal balance on
the lease revenue bonds.

MBA Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016

On May 4, 2016 the Municipal Building Authority of Uintah School District issued $3,022,000
of Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 with an average interest rate 0f 2.000 percent to
advance refund $2,926,000 of outstanding Municipal Building Authority of Uintah School
District Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2008 with an average interest rate of 3.593
percent. The net proceeds of $2,978,566 (after payment of $53,000 in underwriting fees,
insurance, and other issuance costs) were used to purchase U.S. government securities. Those
securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future
debt service payments on the $2,926,000 of outstanding 2008 Series bonds. As a result, these
2008 Series bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been
removed from the government-wide statement of net assets.

On June 30, 2020, the District had $20,125,000 of general obligation bonds outstanding

considered defeased, and the MBA had $1,022,000 MBA lease revenue refunding bonds
considered defeased.
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Long-term debt activity for the year is summarized as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental activities;
Compensated absences $ 335,930 § 20,895 § - $ 356,825 § 356,825
Accrued termination

benefits 1,831,734 144,886 - 1,976,620 1,976,620
Net pension liability 29,077,667 - (10,622,188) 18,455,479 <
G.O. QZAB Series 2005 5,977,000 - - 5,977,000 5,977,000
G.0O. Series 2013 11,145,000 = (1,240,000) 9,905,000 1,320,000
G.0. Series 2014 10,345,000 - (915,000) 9,430,000 950,000

Total Governmental Activities § 58,712,331 § 165,781 § (12,777,188) $46,100,924 § 10,580,445

Business- type activities:

MBA Qualified School
Construction Bonds, Series 2009 § 10,000,000 $ - 8 - $10,000,000 $ -
MBA Lease Revenue Refimding
Bonds Series 2016 1,351,000 - (495,000) 856,000 498,000
Total Business-type Activities $ 11,351,000 $ - 3 (495,000) $10,856,000 $ 498000

Interest expense for the year ended June 30, 2020 was:

Governmental activities: § 809,818
Business-type activities: 158,945
Total § 968,763

Following is the reconciliation of interest expense as reported above to interest paid for interest:

Business-type Governmental

activities activities
Accrued mterest change $ (4,125) §  (44,896)
Amortization of bond premium and
deferred interest on refinding - (73,856)
Interest paid 163,070 928,570

5 158,945 § 809,818
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements of general obligation debt to maturity are as follows:

QZAB Taxable General Obligation School Building Bond, Series 2005:

Year Principal Interest Total
2021 5 5,977,000 § - § 5,977,000
$ 5977,000 § - § 5,977,000

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013:

Year Principal Interest Total
2021 § 1,320,000 $ 366,625 $ 1,686,625
2022 1,580,000 300,625 1,880,625
2023 1,665,000 221,625 1,886,625
2024 1,730,000 138,375 1,868,375
2025 1,770,000 99,450 1,869,450
2025-2026 1,840,000 55,200 1,895,200

$ 9,905,000 § 1,181,900 $ 11,086,900

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2014:

Year Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 950,000 § 471,500 $ 1,421,500
2022 980,000 424,000 1,404,000
2023 1,035,000 375,000 1,410,000
2024 1,085,000 323,250 1,408,250
2025 1,140,000 269,000 1,409,000
2025-2027 4,240,000 363,000 4,603,000

$ 9,430,000 § 2225750 $ 11,655,750
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements of the MBA to maturity are as follows:

MBA Qualified School Construction Bonds, Series 2009

Year Principal Interest Total

2021 $ - 3 141,000 $ 141,000
2022 - 141,000 141,000
2023 - 141,000 141,000
2024 - 141,000 141,000
2025 10,000,000 141,000 10,141,000

$ 10,000,000 § 705,000 § 10,705,000

MBA Lease Revenue Refinding Bonds, Series 2016:

Year Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 498,000 § 12,140  $ 510,140
2022 358,000 3,580 361,580

$ 856,000 § 15,720  § 871,720

NOTE 7. NET ASSETS RESTRICTED BY ENABLING LEGISLATION

The government-wide statement of net assets reports $44,564,547 of restricted net assets, of
which $42,169,664 is restricted by enabling legislation.

NOTE 8. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

For the year ended June 30, 2020, fund expenditures were less than the appropriated amount for
all funds in the District.
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NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLANS
General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description. Eligible plan participants are provided with pensions through the Utah

Retirement Systems. The Utah Retirement Systems are comprised of the following pension trust
funds:

Defined Benefit Plans

®  Public Employees Noncontributory Retirement System (Noncontributory System)

®  Public Employees Contributory Retirement System (Contributory System) are
multiple employer, cost sharing, retirement systems.

e Tier2 Public Employees Contributory Retirement System (Tier 2 Public Employees
System) is a multiple employer cost sharing public employee retirement system.

The Tier 2 Public Employees System became effective July 1, 2011. All eligible employees
beginning on or after July 1, 2011, who have no previous service credit with any of the Utah
Retirement Systems, are members of the Tier 2 Retirement System.

The Utah Retirement Systems (Systems) are established and governed by the respective sections
of Title 49 of the Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended. The Systems' defined benefit plans
are amended statutorily by the State Legislature. The Utah State Retirement Office Act in Title
49 provides for the administration of the Systems under the direction of the Utah State
Retirement Board, whose members are appointed by the Governor. The Systems are fiduciary
funds defined as pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds, URS is a component unit of

the State of Utah. Title 49 of the Utah Code grants the authority to establish and amend the
benefit terms.

URS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained by writing Utah Retirement
Systems, 560 E. 200 S, Salt Lake City, Utah 84102 or visiting the website: WWW.urs.org,
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NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)

Summary of Benefits by Svstem
Benefits provided: URS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits,

Retirement benefits are as follows:

Years of service Benefit
Final required and/or percent per
Average age eligible for year of
System Salary benefit service COLA**
Noncontributory Highest 3 30 years any age 2.0%peryear  Up to 4%
System years 25 years any age* all years

20 years age 60*
10 years age 62*

4 years age 65
Contributory Highest 5 30 years any age 1.25% per Up to 4%
System years 20 years age 60* year to June
10 years age 62* 1975,
4 years age 65 2.00% per
year July
1975 to
Present
Tier 2 Public Highest 5 35 years any age 1.5% peryear  Up to 2.5%
Employees years 20 years any age 60* all years
System 10 years age 62*

4 years age 65

*  with actuarial reductions
* All post-retirement cost-of-living adjustments are hon-compounding and are based on the original benefit
except for Judges, which is a compounding benefit. The cost-of-living adjustments are also limited to the

actual Consumer Price Index (CPl) increase for the year, although unused CPI increases not met may be
carried forward to subsequent years.
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NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)

Contribution Rate Summary

As a condition of participation in the Systems, employers and/or employees are required to
contribute certain percentages of salary and wages as authorized by statute and specified by the
URS Board. Contributions are actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with
employee contributions (where applicable) is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded actuarial accrued
liability. Contribution rates as of June 30, 2020 are as follows:

Paid by Employer
Employer Employer  Rate for
Employee for Contribution 401(k)
Paid Employee Rates Plan
Contributory System
12 — State School Div - Tier 1 1.00% 5.00% 17.70% N/A
112 — State School Div - Tier 2 N/A N/A 18.99% 1.03%
Noncontributory System
16 — State School Div - Tier 1 N/A N/A 22.19% 1.50%
Tier 2 DC Only
212 — State and School N/A N/A 10.02% 10.00%

Tier 2 rates include a statutory required contribution to finance the unfunded actuarial accrued
liability of the Tier 1 plans.

For fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the emplo

were as follows:

Employer Employee

_System Contributions Contributions
Noncontributory System $4,515,176 N/A
Contributory System 22,225 $7,534
Tier 2 Public Employees System 1,890,818 -
Tier 2 DC Only System 161,074 N/A
Total Contributions $6,589,293 $7,534

yer and employee contributions to the Systems

Contributions reported are the URS Board approved required contributions by System.
Contributions in the Tier 2 Systems are used to finance the unfunded liabilities in the Tier 1

Systems.
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NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)

Combined Pension Assets, Liabilities, Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Inflows of
Resources Relating to Pensions

At June 30, 2020, we reported a net pension asset of $0 and a net pension liability of

$18,455,476.
(Measurement Date): Proportionate  Net Pension
December 31, 2019 Share Liability
Noncontributory System 0.8208611%  $18,237,086
Contributory System 1.0497351% 72,472
Tier 2 Public Employees System 0.6487925% 145918
Total Net Pension Asset / Liability $18,455,476
Proportionate Change
December 31, 2018 Share (Decrease)
Noncontributory System 0.7603328% 0.0605283%
Contributory System 0.6978786% 0.3518565%
Tier 2 Public Employees System 0.6861385% (0.0373460)%

The net pension asset and liability was measured as of December 3 1, 2019, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension asset and liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of January 1, 2019 and rolled-forward using generally accepted actuarial
procedures. The proportion of the net pension asset and liability is equal to the ratio of the
employer's actual contributions to the Systems during the plan year over the total of all employer
contributions to the System during the plan year.

For the year ended June 30, 2020 we recognized pension expense of $7,609,375.

At June 30, 2020 we reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
relating to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $324,340 $161,959

Changes in assumptions 1,119,441 4,193
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on

pension plan investments - 6,047,005

Changes in proportion and differences between

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 93,183 258,457

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 3,404,274 -

Total $4,941,238 $6,471,614
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NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)

$3.404,274 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, results from
contributions made by the District prior to our fiscal year end, but subsequent to the
measurement date of December 31, 2019,

These contributions will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the upcoming
fiscal year. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Deferred Outflows
(inflows) of

Year Ended December 31, Resources
2020 $(1,175,184)

2021 (1,637,590)

2022 80,483

2023 (2,289,176)

2024 13,806

Thereafter 73,012

Actuarial assumptions

The total pension liability in the December 31, 2019, actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.50%
Salary increases 3.25—9.75 percent, average, including inflation
Investment rate of return 6.95 percent, net of pension plan investment expense,

Including inflation

Mortality rates were developed from actual experience and mortality tables, based on gender,
occupation and age, as appropriate, with adjustments for future improvement in mortality based
on Scale AA, a model developed by the Society of Actuaries.

The actuarial assumptions used in the January 1, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the five year period ending December 31, 2016.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:
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NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)

Expected Return Arithmetic Basis
Real Return  Long-Term expected

Target Asset Arithmetic portfolio real
Asset Class Allocation Basis rate of return
Equity securities 40% 6.15% 2.46%
Debt securities 20% 0.40% 0.08%
Real assets 15% 5.75% 0.86%
Private equity 9% 9.95% 0.89%
Absolute return 16% 2.85% 0.46%
Cash and cash equivalents 0% 0% 0%
Totals 100% 4.75%
Inflation 2.50%
Expected arithmetic nominal
return 7.25%

The 6.95% assumed investment rate of return is comprised of an inflation rate of 2.50%, a real
return of 4.45% that is net of investment expense.

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.95 percent, The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions
will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from all participating
employers will be made at contractually required rates that are actuarially determined and
certified by the URS Board. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current
active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability. The discount rate does not use the Municipal Bond Index Rate. The discount
rate was unchanged at 6.95 percent.

Sensitivity of the proportionate share of the net pension asset and liability to changes in the
discount rate: The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability
calculated using the discount rate of 6.95 percent, as well as what the proportionate share of the
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage-
point lower (5.95 percent) or l-percentage-point higher (7.95 percent) than the current rate:

1% Discount 1%

Decrease Rate Increase

System (5.95%) (6.95%) (7.95%)

Noncontributory System $41,140,747  $18,237,086 $(961,974)

Contributory System 705,877 72,472 (470,552)

Tier 2 Public Employees 1,258,318 145,918 (713,762)
System

Total $43,104,942  $18,455,476 $(2,146,288)

46



UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 9. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)

Pension plan fiduciary net position: Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued URS financial report.

Defined Contribution Savings Plans

The Defined Contribution Savings Plans are administered by the Utah Retirement Systems
Board and are generally supplemental plans to the basic retirement benefits of the Retirement
Systems, but may also be used as a primary retirement plan. These plans are voluntary tax-
advantaged retirement savings programs authorized under sections 401 (k), 457(b) and 408 of the
Internal Revenue code. Detailed information regarding plan provisions is available in the
separately issued URS financial report.

Uintah School District participates in the following Defined Contribution Savings Plans with
Utah Retirement Systems:

401(k) Plan

457(b) Plan

Roth IRA Plan

Traditional IRA Plan

Employee and employer contributions to the Utah Retirement Defined Contribution Savings
Plans for fiscal year ended June 30, were as follows:

2020 2019 2018

401(k) Plan

Employer Contributions $593,022 $568,711 $562,145

Employee Contributions $466,599 $385,188 $322,864
457 Plan

Employer Contributions $0 $0 $10,000

Employee Contributions $43,662 $43,088 $40,254
Roth IRA Plan

Employer Contributions NA NA NA

Employee Contributions $93.,801 $64,785 $59.506
Traditional IRA Plan

Employer Contributions NA NA NA

Employee Contributions $1,250 $2,358 $3,339
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NOTE 10. COMMITMENTS

On May 15, 2020, Uintah School District entered into an agreement to purchase real property.
This property will be acquired to address facility needs and improvements for the district, The
purchased real estate will serve as the new transportation facility, allow a central location for the
technology department, provide a new district office for administration, provide training space
and will also allow for expansion in the future, if necessary. The final cost of this property is still
in the process of being finalized; however, in August 2020 Uintah School District budgeted 9
million dollars to cover the cost of the property, and additional expenses associated with this

overall project. The closing date on this property is expected to take place in early in the year
2021.

NOTE 11.SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the auditor's report date, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events to disclose.

In March 2020, Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) began spreading throughout the United
States. Due to the projected widespread impact of this virus critical actions were taken by the
Federal government, State governments, and local governments to reduce the spread. Some of
these actions included closing businesses, requesting people to remain home, and other actions
intended to help slow the declared pandemic. These actions have resulted in a widespread
contraction of the world and local economy as businesses are being disrupted. Management of
Uintah School District has evaluated the District’s ability to maintain operations for at least the
twelve-month period after the issuance of this audit. Based on a combination of their available
liquid assets and other strategic plans in dealing with the pandemic, the management of Uintah
School District is comfortable that it will be able to continue operations, However, as the actions
of Federal, State, and local authorities in response to COVID 19 are still ongoing, the full effects
of this pandemic on the ability of the Organization to maintain operations is not fully able to be
determined at this time.
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Proportion of the net
pension liability (asset)

Proportionate share of the
net pension liability (asset)

Covered employee payroll

Proportionate share of the
net pension liability (asset)
as a percentage of its
covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position
as a percentage of the total
pension liability

*Paragraph 81.b of GASB 68 requires employers to disclose a 10-ye
share of the net pension liability (asset) in RSI. This schedule pr

adoption of GASB 68.

UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE

OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS*

As of Fiscal Year Noncontributory Contributory Tier 2 Public
Ended June 30, System Retirement System  Employees System
2020 0.8208611% 1.0497351% 0.6487925%
2019 0.7603328% 0.6978786% 0.6861385%
2018 0.7635878% 0.7600335% 0.7414185%
2017 0.7755395% 0.8407068% 0.8830167%
2016 0.8058319% 0.7507234% 1.0064740%
2015 0.8134165% 0.6922830% 1.0085858%
2020 $18,237,086 $72,472 $145918
2019 $28,288,312 $495,497 $293,858
2018 $18,672,487 $50,013 $65,369
2017 $25,134,591 $460,672 $98,500
2016 $25,313,488 $470,442 ($2,197)
2015 $20,437,323 $75,908 ($30,565)
2020 $19,488,881 $117,113 $9,035,834
2019 519,116,477 $135,440 $8,067,296
2018 $18,942,660 $172,929 $7,286,455
2017 $19,192,853 $225,366 $7,241,479
2016 $19,960,149 $237.812 $6,499,311
2015 $21,072,693 $253,538 $4,935,313
2020 93.58% 61.88% 1.61%
2019 147.98% 365.84% 3.64%
2018 98.57% 28.92% 0.90%
2017 130.96% 204.41% 1.36%
2016 126.82% 197.82% (0.03%)
2015 97.0% 29.9% (0.6%)
2020 90.1% 98.9% 96.5%
2019 84.1% 91.4% 90.8%
2018 89.2% 99.2% 97.4%
2017 84.9% 93.4% 95.1%
2016 84.5% 92.4% 100.2%
2015 87.2% 98.7% 103.5%
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS

Contributions in

relation to the Contributions as a

Actuarial contractually Contribution percentage of

As of Fiscal Year Determined required deficiency Covered covered employee

Ended June 30, Contributions contribution (excess)  employee payroll payroll

Noncontributory System 2014 $4,184,958 $4,184,958 3$- $20,954,542 19.97%
2015 4,479,911 4,479,911 - 20,657,790 21.69%

2016 4,318,402 4,318,402 - 19,608,335 22.02%

2017 4,191,569 4,191,569 - 18,992,580 22.07%

2018 4,151,345 4,151,345 - 18,825,633 22.05%

2019 4,250,767 4,250,767 - 19,310,901 22.01%

2020 4,515,176 4,515,176 - 20,502,304 22.02%

Contributory System 2014 $39.463 $39.463 $- $252,004 15.66%
2015 45,008 45,008 - 258,470 17.41%

2016 40,412 40,412 - 228,716 17.67%

2017 36,763 36,763 - 207,702 17.70%

2018 25,482 25,482 - 143,965 17.70%

2019 21,193 21,193 - 119,734 17.70%

2020 22,225 22,225 - 125,564 17.70%

*Tier 2 Public Employees 2014 $694,480 $694.,480 8- $4.210,090 16.51%
System 2015 1,014,965 1,014,965 - 5,608,809 18.10%
2016 1,347,512 1,347,512 - 7,385,919 18.24%

2017 1,282,891 1,282,891 - 7,036,004 18.23%

2018 1,392,182 1,392,182 - 7,569.257 18.39%

2019 1,631,068 1,631,068 - 8,671,461 18.81%

2020 1,890,818 1,890,818 - 9,974,915 18.96%

*Tier 2 Public Employees DC 2014 562,561 $62,561 3- §756,025 8.27%
Only System 2015 112,160 112,160 - 1,140,080 9.84%
2016 126,954 126,954 - 1,262,381 10.03%

2017 141,610 141,610 - 1,393,191 10.16%

2018 148,471 148,471 - 1,481,746 10.02%

2019 151,787 151,787 - 1,514,836 10.02%

2020 161,074 161,074 - 1,607,517 10.02%
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UTAH RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS

*Contributions in Tier 2 include an amortization rate to help fund the unfunded liabilities in the Tier 1 systems. Tier 2 systems were
created effective July 1, 2011,

Paragraph 81.b of GASB 68 requires employers to disclose a 10-year history of contributions in RSI. Contributions as a percentage of
covered-payroll may be different than the board certified rate due to rounding and other administrative issues.

Changes in Assumptions
The assumptions and methods used to calculate the total pension liability remain unchanged from the prior year.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2020
Food Service Tax Increment Student
Fund Financing  Activity Fund Total
Assets:
Cash and investments § 913,039 § - § 737470 $ 1,650,509
Accounts receivable
Property taxes - 597,373 - 597,373
State 115,257 - - 115,257
Federal 111,076 - - 111,076
Inventory 578,811 - - 578,811
Total assets $ 1,718,183 $§ 597,373 $ 737470 § 3,053,026
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2,678 § - 5 - $ 2,678
Accrued salaries and benefits 52,506 - - 52,506
Uneamed revenue - - 5,586 5,586
Total liabilities 55,184 - 5,586 60,770
Deferred inflows of resources:
Property taxes available in future years - 597,373 - 597,373
Total deferred inflows of resources - 597,373 - 597,373
Fund balances:
Nonspendable
Inventory 578,811 - - 578,811
Restricted
Food Service 1,084,188 - - 1,084,188
Assigned
Student Activity Fund - - 731,884 731,884
Total find balances 1,662,999 - 731,884 2,394,883

Total Liabilities, Deferred inflows
ofresources and Fund balances $ 1,718,183 $ 597373 § 737,470  $ 3,053,026

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF RE

UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
VENUES, EXPENDITURES AND C

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenues:
Property taxes
Earnings on investment
Local school lunch sales
Other revenue
State aid
Federal aid

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:

Instructional services

Supporting services:
Instructional staff
School administration
Student transportation

Non-instructional services

School hinch services

Total expenditures
Net change in find balances

Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances - ending

Food Service Tax Increment

Student

Fund Financing  Activity Fund Total

$ - § 690319 § - $§ 690,319

15,820 - 13,526 29,346

602,456 - - 602,456

23,122 - 928,689 951,811

639,814 - 1,277 641,091

2,043,753 . - 2,043,753

3324965 690319 943492 4,958,776

- - 981430 981,430

- - 78,638 78,638

- - 2,430 2,430

- - 5,999 5,999

690,319 3,105 693,424

3,242,242 : - 3242242

3,242,242 690,319 1,071,602 5004163
82,723 - (128,110) (45,387)

1,580,276 - 859,994 2,440,270

$ 1,662,999 § - § 731,884 $ 2394883

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL, OVER COMPLIANCE
AS REQUIRED BY THE UTAH STATE COMPLIANCE AUDIT GUIDE

To the Board of Education, Audit Committee
and the Superintendent

Uintah School District

Vernal, Utah

Report on Compliance

We have audited Uintah School District’s compliance with the following applicable state compliance
requirements described in the Stafe Compliance Audit Guide, issued by the Office of the Utah State

Auditor, that could have a direct and material aftect on Uintah School District for the year ended June 30,
2020.

State compliance requirements were tested for the year ended June 30, 2020 in the following areas:

Budgetary Compliance

Fund Balance

Restricted Taxes and Related Restricted Revenue
Open and Public Meetings Act

Fraud Risk Assessment

Tax Levy Revenue Recognition

Minimum School Program — Unrestricted Programs

Minimum School Program - Restricted Pro grams: Special Education, Teacher and Student Success
Act and Dual Immersion

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the state requirements referred to above.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Uintah School District’s compliance based on our audit of
the state compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and the State Compliance Audit Guide. Those standards and the State Compliance Audit
Guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the state compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a state compliance requirement occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about Uintah School District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each state
compliance requirement referred to above. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of
Uintah School District’s compliance with those requirements.

Opinion on Compliance

In our opinion, Uintah School District, complied, in all material respects, with the state requirements
referred to above for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Other Maiters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be
reported in accordance with the State Compliance Audit Guide and which are described in the

accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2020-02. Our opinion on compliance is
not modified with respect to these matters.

Uintah School District’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Uintah School District’s response was not

subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on the response.

Report On Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Uintah School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the state compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Uintah School District’s internal control over
compliance with the state compliance requirements referred to above to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance with those
state compliance requirements and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with the State Compliance Audit Guide, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Uintah School District’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or to detect and correct noncompliance with a state compliance requirement on a
timely basis. 4 material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a state compliance requirement will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a state compliance requirement that is less severe

than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
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compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal contro] over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the State
Complz'ancq Audit Guide. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

) % Ce.{ e

Ogden, Utah
October 30, 2020

56



AUDITOR’S REPORTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES REQUIRED BY
THE SINGLE AUDIT ACT AND GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Education, Audit Committee
and the Superintendent

Uintah School District

Vernal, Utah

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Uintah School District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise Uintah School District’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated October 30, 2020.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Uintah School District’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Uintah School District’s internal

control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Uintah School District’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify certain
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deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as items 2020-01 that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Uintah School District’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Uintah School District’s Response to Findings

Uintah School District’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Uintah School District’s response was not subjected to the

auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

uﬁ,n;v £6, e

Ogden, Utah
October 30, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Education, Audit Committee
and the Superintendent

Uintah School District

Vernal, Utah

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Uintah School District’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described
in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Uintah School
District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2020. Uintah School District’s major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Uintah School District’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above, We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Uintah
School District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal

program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Uintah School District’s
compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Uintah School District, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Uintah School District, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Uintah School District’s internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major
federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
€xpress an opinion on the effectiveness of Uintah Schoo] District’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis, A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material

weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing

of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

W £ 6, 1e

Ogden, Utah
October 30, 2020
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Pass-
Federal Through
CFDA Grantor's
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Direct Programs
Impact Aid Title VI (PL-874) 84,041 NIA 3 671,483
Indian Education Title IV 84.060 N/A 124,815
Total Direct 796,298
Passed Through State Department of Education
Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies/Adminis tration 84.010A 08 725,116
Title 1 Comprehensive School Improvement 84.010A 08 9307
School Improvement Grant T122-1003(g) 84.010A 08 68
134,491
Special Education Cluster
Special Education - State Grants B4.027A 19 1,394,234
Special Education - Results Driven 84.027A 15,000
Special Education - Preschool Grants B4.173A 32 80,250
Total Special Education Cluster 1,489,524
Kindergarten Supplement Enrighment Federal 95.558 8 90,728
AEFLA Supplemental summer 18ELC 84.002A 33 52,303
Vocational Education - Basic Grants to States 84.048A 21 82,748
Vocational Education - Perkins Leadership 84.048A 21 5771
Vocational Education - Regional Fornuila 84.0484 2] 48,563
FR Perkins Special Proj Veterinary 84.048A 22 28,836
FR Perkins Special Praj Green House 84.048A 23 19,500
FR Spec Projet Photography 84.048A 35,000
Improving Teacher Quality 84.367A 74 235406
Title I - English Language Acquisition and Immigrant 84.365A 73 19,143
21st Century Eagle View 84.287C 60 38,613
21st Century Supplemental Eagle View 84.287 Lild] 18,686
Title [V Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grants 84.4244 46,659
Total passed through Utah State Department of Education 2,945971
Total U.S. Department of Education 3,742,269
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through State Department of Education
Child Nutrition Cluster
National School Lunch ProgranySpecial Assistance Program 10.555 46 1,470,652
School Breakfast Program 10.553 46 258,031
NSLP (Commodities) 10.555 44 285,736
Federal Other Child Nutrition Grant 10.579 40 29,334
Total passed through Utah State Department of Education 2,043,753
Passed through Utah State Division of Finance
Forest Reserye 10.665 SRS2017 159,188
Total passed through Utah State Division of Finance 159,188
Total U.S. Department of A griculture 2,202,941
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed through Utah Division of Workforce Services
Kindergarten Match Partnerships 93.575 141044 46,815
Total passed through Utah Division of Workforee Services 46,815
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 46,815
FEDERAL COMMUNICA TION COMMISSION
Passed through the Universal Service Program
E-Rate 32.004 193,204
Total passed through Universal Service Program 193,204
Total Federal Communications Commission 193,204
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 3 6,183,229

* —Major Programs
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

NOTE 1.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

PURPOSE OF SCHEDULE

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is a supplementary
schedule to the District's financial statements and is presented for purposes of
additional analysis.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying schedule of expenditures of
federal awards (the schedule) includes the federal award activity of Uintah
School District under programs of the federal government for the year ended
June 30, 2020. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of Uintah School District, it
is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net
assets, or cash flows of Uintah School District. The Schedule presents the
activity of all federal award programs of the District. Of the federal
expenditures reported in the schedule, the District provided no federal awards
to subrecipients.

Federal Financial Assistance - Pursuant to the Uniform Guidance, federal
financial assistance is defined as assistance provided by a federal agency,
either directly or indirectly, in the form of grants, contracts, cooperative
agreements, loans, loan guarantees, property, interest subsidies, insurance, or
direct appropriations. Accordingly, non-monetary federal awards, including
federal surplus property, are included in federal awards and, therefore, are
reported on the Schedule. Federal awards do not include direct federal cash
assistance to individuals. Solicited contracts between the State and Federal
Government for which the Federal Government procures tangible goods or
services are not considered to be federal awards.

Major and Nonmajor Programs — Uniform Guidance establishes the levels of
expenditures or expenses to be used in defining major and nonmajor federal

awards programs.

Reporting Entity - The reporting entity is fully described in the footnotes of
Uintah School District’s financial statements.
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NOTE 2.

UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

C.

Basis of Accounting - The expenditures in the Schedule are recognized as
incurred based on the modified accrual basis of accounting and the cost
accounting principles contained in the Uniform Guidance. Under those cost

principles, certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

Indirect Costs - The schedule includes a portion of costs associated with general
School District activities which are allocated to federal awards under negotiated
formulas commonly referred to as indirect cost rates. Uintah School District has

not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under
the Uniform Guidance.

Matching Costs - The Schedule does not include matching expenditures.

Non-monetary Assistance - The District received non-monetary assistance during
the fiscal year in the means of federal food distribution (commodities).
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of Auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be a materia] X yes
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be a material yes X
Type of Auditors' report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance? yes X
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.010A Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies/Admmistration
10.555 National School Lunch Program/Special Assistance Pro gram
10.553 School Breakfast Program
10.555 NSLP (Commodities)
10.579 Federal Other Child Nutrition Grant
32.004 E-Rate
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Section II - Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance

related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with paragraphs 5.18
through 5.20 of Government Auditing Standards.

Finding 2020-01 Fund Balances
Condition: The General Fund fund balance required an adjustment of $129,965.

Criteria: The beginning fund balance should agree to the prior year audited balance.
Cause of condition: The closing process did not identify and correct the difference,

Potential effect of condition: The beginning fund balance did not agree to the prior year audited
balance.

Recommendation: The District should provide additional procedures in the closing process in order to
verify that the fund balances are correctly reported.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance
related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance.

There are no current year federal award findings.

Section IV — State Compliance

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance
related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with the Utah State
Compliance Audit Guide.

Finding 2020-02 Fraud Risk Assessment
Condition: The Utah State Auditor’s Office Fraud Risk Assessment was not completed and presented
to the governing body by the end of the 2020 fiscal year.

Criteria: The Utah State Auditor’s Office has developed a Fraud Risk Assessment for all local
governments in evaluating their respective fraud risks. The state Auditor requires the assessment to be
completed and presented to the governing body by the end of the 2020 fiscal year. Further, the
assessment must be certified by the Chief Administrative Officer and the Chief Financial Officer and
submitted to the state Auditor’s Office within six months after the end of the fiscal year.

Cause of condition: This is a new requirement of the Utah State Auditor’s Office. Nearly the same
time as the assessment was published, the COVID-19 pandemic created significant pressing challenges
for the District.

Potential effect of condition: The District assessment was not completed prior to the 2020 fiscal year
end.

Recommendation:

The District should adopt procedures for completion and review of the assessment.
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UINTAH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDIN GS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

There were no prior year findings.
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Kurt Case, President ¢ Robin McClellan, Vice President
Dave Chivers, Member e Sarah Lamb, Member e Harlan “Scoot” Wilkins, Member

Memo
TO: Members, Uintah School District Board of Education
FROM: Rick Johnson, Director of Human Resources
DATE: November 11, 2020
RE: Request for November 11, 2020, Board Approval of New Hires; LEA Specific

Endorsements; Newly Assigned Employees; Notification of Separations of Employment.

Superintendent Woodford requests that the Board approve the following recommendations as
listed on the enclosed spreadsheets:

Board Approval Request / Information Spreadsheet:

Twelve (12) candidates to fill new-hire positions

Two (2) LEA Specific Endorsements

Three (3) current employee who have recently been assigned to a new position
Two (2) candidates to fill extracurricular coach positions

Superintendent Woodford also reports, for your information, the names of twelve (12)
individuals whose employment with USD has ended or will end on the date indicated.

Thank you, P
/

Rick S. Johnson
(435) 781-3100, extension 1005
(435) 650-4323

Dr. Rick Woodford, Superintendent e Jason Johnson, CPA, Business Administrator
635 West 200 South e Vernal, UT 84078-3099 A,
435.781.3100 e 435.781.3107 fax P

www.uintah.net “Success forﬁEve'ry Student”




DATE: November 11, 2020

TO: UINTAH BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: Rick Johnson, Director of Human Resources
RE; Board Approval Request for November 11, 2020, Board Approval of New Hires, Newly Assigned

Employees; Notification of Separations of Employment

Superintendent Woodford requests Board approval of the following individuals for hire/assignment to new positions:

a. NEW HIRES - BOARD APPROVAL REQUESTED:

Name Position Assignment FTE Education/ Source of
Training Funding
1.Rachael Valenzuela Intervention Aide Discovery 0.4875 All Required State/Property
Tax
2.Skyler Young Computer Technician Technology 1.0 All Required Regular Ed/
Property Tax
3.Daniel Packer* Bus Driver in Training Transportation 0.7375 All Required SS/State
4.Brett Fluckiger* Bus Driver in Training Transportation 0.7375 All Required SS/State
5.Jessica Anderson*® Bus Driver in Training Transportation 0.7375 All Required SS/State
6.Jessica Prather Computer Specialist Maeser 0.4875 All Required Regular Ed
7 Natalie Shaffer Computer Specialist Naples 0.4875 All Required Regular Ed
8.Tami Wood Kindergarten Aide Ashley 0.4875 All Required TSSA
9.Linda Morrill Teacher Aide EVE 0.7375 All Required Federal/State
10.Jessica Lee Teacher Aide EVE 0.7375 All Required Federal/State
11.Kipori Woods Self-Contained SpEd Ashley 0.7375 All Required SS/State
Aide
12.Shawnna Muhme Business Administrator District Office 1.0 All Required Regular Ed

Secretary
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b. BOARD APPROVAL REQUESTED FOR LEA SPECIFIC ENDORSEMENTS PER POLICY 005.0070 USD-
LEA Specific License/Endorsement:

*New policy as of FY21
Name Assignment Location

1.Kevin Graham Secondary Math/Science Teacher UMS

2.Jessica Warburton Secondary Math Teacher VMS
*All LEA Specific Endorsements requested are for a duration of up to three years.
c. NEWLY ASSIGNED EMPLOYEES — BOARD APPROVAL REQUESTED:

Name Former (Current) New Effective Date
Assignment Assignment
1.Kelli Wilson Business Administrator Secretary Purchasing Agent 11/1/2020
(1.0 FTE) @ District Office (1.0 FTE) (@ District Office
2.Verda Cook SpEd Bus Aide Media Specialist 11/2/2020
(0.7375 FTE) (@ Transportation (1.0 FTE) @ EVE
3.Ryshann Searle Reading Intervention Aide Self-Contained SpEd Aide 11/2/2020

(0.4875 FTE) @ Naples

(0.7375 FTE) @ Maeser

d. NEWLY HIRED EXTRACURRICULAR COACHES

Name Program School Years of Service
1.Robert Bird Assistant 7" Grade Boys Basketball Coach UMS 4
2.Jonathan McKeachnie Assistant 7" Grade Boys Basketball Coach VMS 2




e. NOTIFICATION OF SEPARATIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

Name Position Location Effective Date FTE
1.Cairo Nerdin At-Risk Intervention Aide UMS 5/22/2020 0.4875
2.Alyssa O’Driscoll Food Service Worker EVE 9/4/2020 0.50
3.Curt Hoffart Assistant Softball Coach UHS 10/1/2020 0.4875
4. Richard Staffeldt Assistant Softball Coach UHS 10/1/2020 0.4875
5.Stephanie Mair Food Service Worker Discovery 10/5/2020 0.375
6.Yessenia Rea Media Specialist EVE 10/13/2020 1.0
7.Deana Wright Intervention Aide/ESL Aide Discovery 10/15/2020 0.6125
8.0livia Hiatt Computer Specialist Maeser 10/29/2020 0.4875
0.Steven Luck Seasonal Maintenance Worker Maintenance 10/29/2020 1.0
10.Cameron Laris Seasonal Maintenance Worker Maintenance 10/29/2020 1.0
11.Makenzie Baker Teacher Aide Davis 11/3/2020 0.4875
12.Lisa Stewart Bus Driver Transportation 11/4/2020 0.75




School/District Events — November

What Where When
End of First Trimester usD Thursday, November 19t
Professional Development Day (no students) | USD Friday, November 20"
SEOP Trade Day/Thanksgiving Break usD Wednesday-Friday, November 25127




